Page 1 of 93

N Ogates Umﬁed School District No. 1

NOTICE AND AGENDA OF PUBLIC MEETING OF THE NOGALES
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. ONE GOVERNING BOARD

Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.02, notice is hereby given to the Nogales Unified School District #01
Governing Board and to the general public that the Board will hold a Regular Meeting open to the
public on Monday, August 10, 2015 at 5:30 p.m., in the Anita Lichter Board Room, located on
310 W. Plum Street in Nogales, Arizona. .

The Governing Board may vote to enter executive session pursuant to Arizona Revised Statutes Section 38-
431.03(A)3) or (A}{4) concerning any item on this agenda for discussion or consuitation with the aftorneys

for the District. This execufive session may be conducted by speakerphone,

l. .Opening ot Meeting

Call to Order.

-Adoption of Agenda -
The Governing Board reserves the right to reschedule, delete, or rearrange rtems on the
agenda, to efficiently conduct its business '

c..  Pledge of AII'egiance

1. Approval .of Governing Board M;nutes
a. Approval of the Study Session and Regular Board Minutes of July 27, 2015

lll.  Governing Board/Superlntendent Information _
a. Superintendent Reports, Celebrations, Recognltlons Announcements :
1) First Day of School Update:
-~ 2) Update on Forest Fees Allocatlons-POSItlons for SRO's

b, Governing Board Reports, Celebratnons, Recognmons, Announcements

IV.  Callto the Public :
Members of the Governing Board shall not discuss or take legal actton on matters raised during an
open call to the. pub!rc unless the matters are properly noticed for discussion and fegaf action

V.  Consent Agenda ltems - :
Approval of routine warrants, purchase orders, tra vel claims, employee leave and fransfer requests
and employee resignations (Documentation concerning the matters on the consent agenda may be
reviewed at the District office).. Any matter on the Consent Agenda will be removed from the
Consent Agenda and discussed as regular agenda item(s) upon the request of any Board Member.

a. Ratlftcatlon of Expense/PayroII Vouchers

b. Acceptance of Donation from Nogales Debutante Cotillion ($2,000 to NHS for
Cheer Program)

C. Approval of Award Renewal for Sole Source status to Daktronics Inc

d. Approval of Personnel Agenda Summary

310 W PLUM STREET = * NOGALES * ARIZONA * 85621
‘ (520) 287-0800 -




Page 2 of 93

Page -2-
Consent cont.

e. Approval of Addenda for SY 2015/2016
f. Revision of Standard Operating Procedure — Addendum Schedule and Processing

VI.  Action ltems )
a. Nomination of ASBA Delegate and Alternate Delegate

- VIl Information and Discussion ltems
a. JTED Program Update
b. Healthy Student Project Presentation
c. Shot Spotter Technology Presentation
d. Policy GCBA Professional Staff Salary Schedules
e. Administrative Audit Report

VIl.  Requests for Future ‘Agenda ltems

IX. Adjournment

A copy of the agenda background material provided to the Board (with the exception of material relating to
possible executive sessions) is avaitable for public inspection at the Superintendent’s Office, 310 W. Plum
Street, Nogales, Arizona. ) :

Dated this 6th day of August, for the reqular meeting to be held on Monday, August 10, 2015

NOGALES ENlFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1
D

(::;::W;M?H) xuﬂ—af::ik,uwww_wwu : ’%”/ é’ //L ><.’/}¢ . A,;«—""”

“Fernando Parra, Superintendent Date”

*If you will require a special accommodat'ion. to attend this event, please call 397-7940 at least 4 hours prior.




Page 3 of 93

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. ONE

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

APPROVAL OF GOVERNING BOARD MINUTES

Governing Board Study Session and Regular Minutes of July 27, 2015

APPROVED: 8/ /15

PRESENTER: Superintendent Fernando Parra  SUBMITTED: 8/5 /15

BACKGROUND:

Attached please find a copy of the Minutes of the meetings listed above for your
review at the August 10, 2015 Governing Board Meeting. '

RECOMMENDATION:

The Administrative recommendation is for the Governing Board to approve the
Governing Board Minutes as presented.

ENCLOSURES:

Copy of Minutes



Page 4 of 93

Nogales Unified School District No. 1

-NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1

GOVERNING BOARD 7
Minutes of the Study Session held on July 27, 2015 at 4:00 p.m.

Attendance:

The following Board Members were present

“Manuel Ruiz, President; Dr. Marcelino Varona, Jr., Clerk Members, Barbara -
Mendoza, and Santiny Orozco :

Not present: 'Greg Lucero
a. Call to Order -
Mr.-Ruiz called the meeting to order at4:00 p.m.

b.  Pledge of Allegiance

‘Mrs. Mendoza led all on the pledge

C. | Adoption of the Agenda

A motion was rnade by Mrs. Mendoza and seconded by Mr. Orozco for approval.
Motion cerried uhaninrously. |

Study Session '

a) Presentation and Discussion of Special Investigation of 2014 AIMS Test Results _

~ for Wade Carpenter Middle School in Nogales Unlf:ed Schoo! District

Superantendent Parra gave a brief update of the mvestrgatlon and further mentloned

. that with exception of Mrs. Mendoza, who had recused herself, copies of the

investigation had been provrded to the Board.

| Dr. Rene Jawer Diaz, mvestrgator, gave a Power Point presentation of the findings.

Dr. Varona asked for some clarification in the report.

Dr. Diaz and Ms. Susan Segal, NUSD Attorney, clarlfred his concerns.

Dr. Varona thanked Dr. Diaz for his report.

Dr. Varona made the public clarification that the teachers and the students did. not
do anythrng wrong. ‘

Mr. Orozco agreed with Dr. Varona and asked if these findings affected the NHS
scores. ‘

Supenntendent Parra mentioned the students continue to be monitored as they

transition to the high school.

310 W PLUM STREET = NOGALES S % . ARIZONA  * 85621
‘ (520) 287-0800




Page 5 of 93

Page -2-

Study Session

.

Mr. Ruiz thanked Dr. Diaz for the report and stated he was in agreement with Dr.
Varona's comments.

b) Recommendation of Superintendent as to Next Steps the District and the
Superintendent are to take in connection with the Special Investigation of 2014
AIMS Test Results for Wade Carpenter Middle School.

Superintendent Parra went back to read what was stated back in March 9, 2015,
and he cited that this has affected everyone who was involved in the disputation.
He further stated that the recommendations had been made according to the
repoit's investigation and further stated that his recommendations would be made
in accordance with the findings.

Superintendent Parra further mentioned that Mrs. Canto would confinue to work
closely with the schools.

~ Action

| a) Discussion and Possible Action on Next Steps the District and the

Superintendent are to take in connection with the Special Investigation of 2014
AIMS Test Results for Wade Carpenter Middle School based on the
Recommendation of the Superintendent.
After board discussion regarding Dr. Diaz’s recommendations, Superintendent
Parra made the recommendation to make an amendment on
ltem VI, Buliet 3 of the Recommendations of the report suggesting the addition of
“to work collaboratively with Carpenter to oversee the testing process”.

Dr. Varona clarified that the decisions are to be made by the Administration and
not by the Board. :

A motion to authorize the School District Attorney and Superintendent Parra to
forward all information to the ADE office and the office of the Attorney General
was made by Dr. Varona and was seconded by Mr. Orozco.

Motion carried unanimousiy

Mrs. Mendoza recused herself from participating.

Adjournment of the Study Session

A motion was made by Dr. Varona and seconded by Mr. Orozco for adjournment
of the public meeting.

Motion carried unanimously.

Session was adjourned at 5:14 p.m.




Page 6 of 93

Page-3-
Study Session

Respectiully Submitted,
Mary T. Lopez, Secretary
August 10, 2015

APPROVED BY THE BOARD

Manny Ruiz

Dr. Marcelino Varona, Jr.

Barbara Mendoza

Santiny Orozco

Greg Lucero

President

Clerk

Member

Member.

Member

{For exact statements made during the Board Meeting, you may request a copy of the DVD)




Page 7 of 93

Nogales Unified School District No. 1

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1

GOVERNING BOARD -
Mmutes of the Regular Meeting held on July 27, 2015
Immediately after the Study Session

Attendance:
The following Board Members were present

" Manuel Ruiz, Presrdent Dr. Marcelino Varona, Jr Clerk Members Barbara

Mendoza, and Santiny Orozco
Not present: Greg Lucero -

a.  Callto Order

M. Ruiz called the meeting to order at 5:22 p.m.

“b. ~ Adoption of the Agenda

Dr. Varona stated that itern VI (JTED Report) had been a request placed by Mr.
Lucero and due to automobile problems, he was not able to be present.

~ Dr. Varona requested to table the item and reschedule at a future meeting and that

the item be presented the same way as posted in this agenda.

A motaon was made by Dr Varona and was seconded by Mrs. Mendoza for

approval

Motion carried unanimously

Approval of Governing Board Mlnutes

a. Approval of the Regular Board Mlnutes of July 13, 2015

A motlon was made by Dr. Varona and seconded by Mr. Orozco for approval of the
minutes as presented.

Motion carrted'unanimously. .

Governlng Board/Su penntendent Information :
a. Superintendent Reports, Celebrations, Recognitions, Announcements
1) Update Jump Back to School held July 18, 2015

Supenntendent Parra gave a brief update on the event ‘that took place July
18, 2015, and he mentioned that all the sponsors would be thanked in the
local newspaper and a luncheon would be coming up to thank all the

" sponsors and the volunteers. '

310W PLUM STREET * NOGALES * - ARTZONA '* 85621
- (520) 287-0800 |




Page 8 of 93

Page-2-

2) Principal Assignments/Administrative Positions/Restructuring

Superintendent Parra reported that the restructuring of the District's team was
almost done and the final appointments would be brought back for the
Board’s approval soon. He stated he was looking forward to working with
new principals and the new administration.

He mentioned that the former Nogales High School Athletics Director position
would not be filled and that instead, they would make some adjustments to
make it work and that one of the Assistant Principals would assist in this area.

The Governing Board agreed and stated they were in support of his
decisions.

Mrs. Mendoza congratulated Superintendent Parra and his new team and
wished them luck.

Mr. Orozco congratulated the new administration staff.

Dr. Varona also congratutated the new District's Teafn.

b. Governing Board Reports, Celebrations, Recognitiohs, Announcements

Dr. Varona reported he had attended the Jump Back to School event and it had
peen very well organized. He commended the administration for a job well done.

Dr. Varona thanked Dr. Molera, principal at Desert Shadows Middie Schooal, for .
their band’s participating in the Western Regional. He stated that it would be
nice to have the NHS band and WCMS bands also participate next year.

Mr. Ruiz thanked his colleagues and mentioned that he supported the actions of
the Board and was glad the District had been able to give a raise to the staff and
that he was looked forward to visiting all the campuses once the school year had
started.

Call to the Public

None

Consent Agenda ltems

Mr. Ruiz read all items for the record.

A motion was made by Dr. Varona and was seconded by Mrs. Mendoza for
approval.

Motion carried unanimously.

a. Renewal of Sole Source Status to Santa Cruz County Young Audiences
Renewal of Contract to Santa Cruz County Young Audiences




Page 9 of 93

Page-3-
b. Renewal of Award for Sole Source Status to Creative Product Sourcing Inc.
c. Approval of Personnel Agenda Summary
d. Addenda for School Year 2015-2016

VI. Action ltems

a. Approval of Board Goals for the 2015-2016 School Year

Superintendent Parra introduced Angel Canto, Assistant Superintendent, to explain
the information.

Mrs. Canto explained the new goals and stated that they were similar from last
years’ with some minor word-changing. -

Dr. Varona mentioned he appreciated the retreat the Board had been able to attend
during the summer where they had been able to discuss the goals. He asked that -
in the last goal the businesses community also be included.

A motion was made by Dr. Varona and was seconded by Mr. Orozco for approval
of the Governing Board Goals with inclusion of business community in the fifth goal.

Motion carried unanimously.

b. Second Reading and Adoption of Governing Board Policy IK Academic
Achievement and Administrative Regulations IK-R

Mayra Zuniga, Business Director, explained this was the second reading and stated
the administration requested the approval from the Board.

A motion was made by Dr. Varona and seconded by Mrs. Mendoza for approval.
Moticn carried unanimously.

¢. Recommendation to Appoint Robert M. Bracker Elementary Principal for School
Year 2015-2016

Superintendent Parra gave a brief update on Mr. Tim Colgate’s recommendation to
be appointed as principal of Robert M. Bracker Elementary School.

A motion was made by Dr. Varona and was seconded by Mrs. Mendoza for
approval.

Mr. Ruiz stated that Mr. Colgate would do a great job.
Further, he mentioned that Superintendent Parra had assembled a very good team.

Dr. Varona briefly mentioned that several years ago Mr. Colgate had been
transferred from Bracker Elementary to NHS where he was needed at the time.

He further mentioned that he was sure Mr. Colgate would do exceptionally well; that
he was confident in his abilities for elementary school is where he had started.

Motion carried unanimously.




Page 10 of 93

Page-4-
VI, Information and Discussion I.tems
a. Update on JTED Program
Tabled to a future date
VIil.  Requests for Future Agenda ltems

Mrs. Mendoza requested that, in the near future, a report on Level of Capacity of
Classroom Sizes be provided.

IX.  Adjournment

A motion was made by Mrs. Mendoza and seconded by Mr. Orozco for
adjourniment of the public meeting.

Motion carried unanimously.

Session was adjourned at 5:50 p.m.

APPROVED BY THE BOARD

President
Manny Ruiz '
Respectfully Submitted, : Clerk
Mary T. Lopez, Secretary Dr. Marcelino Varona, Jr. :
August 10, 2015
Member
Barbara Mendoza
Member
Santiny Orozco
Member

Greg Lucero

{For exact statements made during the Board Meeting, you may request a copy of the DVD)




Page 11 of 93

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM: Consent Agenda APPROVED:

Ratification of Expense/Payroll Vouchers

SUBMITTED BY:  Adelmo Sandoval A DATED: 08/03/2015
Finance Director y \

BACKGROUND: The following Voucher(s) need to be ratified for Payment:
1) Payroll Voucher:

P-27 Voucher #71 1052 JULY 10,2015 $  144,643.08
P-27.1 Voucher #72 1053  JULY 10,2015 § 65,535.12
P-1 Voucher #1 1000 JULY 10,2015 $ 274,903.17
P-1.1  Voucher #2 1001  JULY 10,2015 $ = 55,983.20
P-1.2  Voucher #3 1002  JULY 10,2015 $ 651.83
p-2 Voucher #4 1003  JULY 24, 2015 §$ 283,190.41
P-2.1  Voucher #5 1004  JULY 24,2015 $ 2,671.74
P-2.2 Voucher #6 1005  JULY 24,2015 $ 2,362.87

2) Expense Voucher:

E 1128 JUNE 30,2015 $ 362,637.77
E 1129 JUNE 30,2015 $  182,058.53
E 1101 JULY 17,2015 $ 2,319,692.32
E 1102 JULY 31,2015 $  143,221.23

NOTE:

The Expense Vouchers have been reviewed by one of the board members prior to
releasing the warrants.

RECOMMENDATION:

The administrative recommendation is that the Governing Board approve the ratification
of the Voucher(s), as presented.

ENCLOSURE (S):

Copies of Memorandums, District Voucher, Governing Board Resolution




. Page 12 of 93

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, pursuant to Arizona Revised Statute §15-321.G which statos:

“Aq order for a salary or other expense shall be signed by a majority of the Governing Board. An
order for salary or other expense may be signed between board meetings if a resolution to that effect
has been passed prior to the signing at a regular or special meeting of the Governing Board and the -
order is ratified by the Board at the next regular or special meeting of the Governing Board.”

THEREFORE, BE IT'RESOLVED that the Nogales Unified School District No. One
.Govemning Board hereby resolves to utilize A R.S. §15-321.G to allow an order for salary or other
expense to be signed between board meetings prior to the signing at a regular or special meeting of
the Governing Board and that the order be ratified by the Board at the next regular or special
" meeting of the Governing Board. The order shall be signed by a majority of Governing Board.

DATED this 144504y 8¢ Sy 2614

NOGALES UNJEIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. ONE GOVERNING BOARD

Dr. Himter L. Nash, President

Manuel Ruif, Board Clerk

G\ :ﬁ
He a}tn card Member
ja
x ' 7

X

%\& Arnson, X&rd Mer.?bér
m&&w e O

Dr. Myroelino Varona Jr, Board Member




Page 13 of 93

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, pursuant to Arizona Revised Statute §15-321.G which states:

“An order for a salary or other expense shall be signed by a majority of the Governing Board. An
order for salary or other expense may be signed between board meetings if a resolution to that effect
has been passed prior to the signing at a regular or special meeting of the Governing Board and the
order is ratified by the Board at the next regular or spetial meeting of the Governing Board.”

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Nogales Unified School District No, One
Governing Board hereby resolves to utilize A.R.S. §15-321.G to allow an order for salary or other
expense to be signed between board meetings prior to the signing at a regular or special meeting of
the Governing Board and that the order be ratified by the Board at the next regular or special
meeting of the Governing Board. The order shall be signed by a majority of Governing Board.

DATED this 11th day of May, 2015

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. ONE GOVERNING BOARD

M Gy

y Ruiz, szdeﬂt 6

Greg Lugero, Board Member




Page 14 of 93

Nogales Unified School District No. 1

MEMORANDUM
Date: July 13,2015
To: Adelmo Sandoval, Finance Director
From: Denisse Melendez, Payroll Specialist W
Re: RATIFICATION OF PAYROLL VOUCHERS

In accordance with the Governing Board Resolution dated July 14, 2014 | hereby submit
to you the following payroll vouchers to be ratified at the next regular or special
Governing Board Meeting.

Date Payroll # Voucher Amount Check Type

7/10/2015 27 71, 10562 $144,643.08 Employee/Deductions
711012015 27.1 72, 1053 $65,535.12 Employee/Deductions



Page 15 of 93

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1
VOUCHER

Voucher No: 71, 1052 Voucher Date: 07/10/2015  Prepared By: @?\4

Entity Number: 12-2-01

Pay Period: 27 o L
Pay Cycle:  BIWEEKLY Printed: 06/29/2015 12:40:29 PM

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 is hereby authorized to draw warrants against NOGALES
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 funds for the sum of $144,643.08 on account of obligations incurred
for value received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015
(period cannot overlap fiscal year end.)

| certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have
been received during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the
budget.

Manuel Ruiz President

Dr. Marcelino Varona Jr. Board Clerk

Barbara Mendoza Board Member

Greg Lucero Board Member

Santiny Orozco Board Member
FUND GROSS FICA RETIREMENT BENEFITS TOTALS
001 $88,380.97 $6,761.23 $9,452.90 $1,945.86 $106,540.96
101 $5,903.16 $451.59 $443.24 $232.33 $7,030.32
183 $2,400.00 $183.60 $278.40 $13.44 $2,875.44
199 $1,338.79 $102.41 $155.30 $7.49 $1,603.99
265 $1,143.17 $87.46 $132.60 $6.40 $1,369.63
349 $1,708.24 $130.68 $198.16 $9.67 $2,046.65
466 $2,427.70 $185.73 $281.63 $13.58 $2,008.64
522 $12,030.85 $797.95 $1,093.98 $162.92 $14,085.70
570 $4,537.25 $347.09 $526.31 $25.42 $5,436.07
966 $622.40 $47.61 $72.19 $3.48 $745.68

$120,492.53 $9,005.35 $12,634.71 $2,420.49 $144,643.08

PR T Substitute for ADE 40-101

Ded 1062



Page 16 of 93

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1

VOUCHER Entity Number: 12-2-01

Voucher No: 72, 1053 Voucher Date: 07/10/20156  Prepared By: Q(v\’/i

Pay Perlod:  27.1 . Y s
Pay Cycle: BIWEEKLY Printed: 06/29/2015 12:45:14 PM

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 is hereby authorized to draw warrants against NOGALES
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 funds for the sum of $65,535.12 on account of obligations incurred for
value received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015
{period cannot overlap fiscal year end.)

| certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have
been received during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the
budget.

m Ad;mg"f’ratwwf ' Manuel Ruiz President
Dr. Marcelino Varona Jr. Board Clerk
Barbara Mendoza Board Member
Greg Lucero Board Member
Santiny Orozco Board Member
FUND GROSS FICA RETIREMENT BENEFITS TOTALS
001 $60,033.51 $4,5692.55 $0.00 $909.06 $65,535.12
$60,033.51 $4,692.55 $0.00 $909.06 $65,5635.12
PR# 72 Substitute for ADE 40-101

Ded 1053



Page 17 of 93

Nogales Unified School District No. 1

MEMORANDUM

Date: July 13,2015
To: Adelmo Sandoval, Finance Director
From: Denisse Melendez, Payroll Specialist W

Re: RATIFICATION OF PAYROLL VOUCHERS

In accordance with the Governing Board Resolution dated July 14, 2014 | hereby submit
to you the following payroll vouchers to be ratified at the next regular or special
Governing Board Meeting.

Date Payroll # Voucher Amount Check Type
7/10/2015 1 1, 1000 $274,903.17 Employee/Deductions
7/10/2015 1.1 2, 1001 $565,983.20 Employee/Deductions

7/10/2015 1.2 3, 1002 $651.83 Employee/Deductions



Page 18 of 93

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1
VOUCHER

Voucher No: 1, 1000

Entity Nurmber: 12-2-01

pY

Voucher Date: 07/10/2015  Prepared By:

Pay Perlod: 1

b
Pay Cycle: BIWEEKLY Printed: 07’/09/2515 11:07:09 AM

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 is hereby authorized to draw warrants against NOGALES
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 funds for the sum of $274,903.17 on account of obligations incurred
for value received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016
(period cannot overiap fiscal year end.)

{ certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have
heen received during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the

budget.
A Uﬂ}:ﬂ' | |
A inistra‘té;’”w Manuel Ruiz President

Dr. Marcelino Varona Jr. Board Clerk

Barbara Mendoza Board Member

Greg Lucero Board Member

Santiny Orozco Board Member
FUND GROSS FICA RETIREMENT BENEFITS TOTALS
001 $239,027.10 $18,285.55 $7,729.49 $1,260.96 $266,303.10
101 $4,311.23 $320.82 $391.20 $110.32 $5,142.57
199 $647.76 $49.55 $74.30 $3.62 $§775.23
466 $595.32 $45.54 $68.27 $3.34 $712.47
870 $1,517.81 $116.12 $174.09 $8.51 $1,816.53
957 $125.02 $9.56 $14.34 $4.35 $153.27

$246,224 24 $18,836.14 $8,451.69 $1,391.10 $274,903.17

PR# 1
Ded 1000

Substitute for ADE 40-101



Page 19 of 93

NOGALES UNIFIED SGHOOL DISTRICT #1 Lot Number. 12201

VOUCHER |
Voucher No: 2, 1001 Voucher Date: 07/10/2015  Prepared By: W

Pay Period: 1.1 . ) ey
Pay Cycle:  BIWEEKLY Printed: 07/09/201§ 11:34:18 AM

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 is hereby authorized to draw warrants against NOGALES
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 funds for the sum of $55,983.20 on account of obligations incurred for
value received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016
{period cannot overlap fiscal year end.)

| certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have
been received during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the
budget.

Manuel Ruiz President

Dr. Marcelino Varona Jr. Board Clerk

Barbara Mendoza Board Member

Greg Lucero Board Member

Santiny Orozco Board Member
FUND GROSS FICA RETIREMENT BENEFITS TOTALS
001 $52,000.00 $3,978.00 $0.00 $5.20 $55,983.20

$52,000.00 $3,978.00 $0.00 $5.20 $55,983.20

PR# 2 Substitute for ADE 40-101

Ded 4004



Page 20 of 93

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 Entity Number: 12-2-01

VOUCHER
Voucher No: 3, 1002. Voucher Date:  07/10/2015 Prepared By: w

Pay Period: 1.2 : . qr.
Pay Cycle: BIWEEKLY Printed: 07/13/2015 11:35:23 AM

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 is hereby authorized to draw warrants against NOGALES
UNIFIED SCHQOL DISTRICT #1 funds for the sum of $651.83 on account of obligations incurred for
value received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016
{period cannot overlap fiscal year end.)

I certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have
been received during the period listed above. All iterns are properly coded and not in excess of the
budget.

Manuel Ruiz President

Dr. Marcelino Varona Jr. Board Clerk

Barbara Mendoza Board Member

Greg Lucero Board Member

Santiny Orozco Board Member
FUND GROSS FICA RETIREMENT BENEFITS TOTALS
o001 $231.70 $17.72 $26.58 $1.44 $277.44
466 $312.82 $23.93 $35.89 $1.75 $374.39

$544 .52 34165 $62.47 $3.19 $651.83

PR 3 Substitute for ADE 40-101

Ded 1602



Page 21 of 93

Nogales Unified School District No. 1 ,A Yg

MEMORANDUM

Date: July 14,2015
To: Adelmo Sandoval, Finance Director
From: Denisse Melendez, Payroll Specialist %

Re: RATIFICATION OF PAYROLL VOUCHERS

In accordance with the Governing Board Resolution dated July 14, 2014 | hereby submit
to you the following payroll vouchers to be ratified at the next regular or special
Governing Board Meeting.

Date Payroll # Voucher Amount Check Type
712412015 2 4, 1003 $283,490.41 Employee/Deductions
71242015 2.1 5, 1004 $2,571.74 Employee/Deductions

712412015 2.2 6, 1005 $2,362.87 Employee/Deductions



Page 22 of 93

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1
VOUCHER

Voucher No: 4,1003

Entity Number: 12-2-01

Voucher Date: 07/24/2015

Pay Period: 2
Pay Cycle: BIWEEKLY

Prepared By:
& ¥ 1
Printed: 07/22/2015 01:36:08 PM

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 is hereby authorized to draw warrants against NOGALES
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 funds for the sum of $283,490.41 on account of obligations incurred
for value received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 20186
(period cannot overlap fiscal year end.)

| certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have
been received during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the
budget.

mﬁé%m&;&o - Manuel Ruiz President

Dr. Marceling Varona Jr. Board Clerk

Barbara Mendoza Board Member

Greg Lucero Board Member

Santiny Orozco Board Member
FUND GROSS FICA RETIREMENT BENEFITS TOTALS
o0 $210,138.51 $15,734.17 $22,604.78 $4,196.51 $252 663.97
101 $14,503.95 $1,109.57 $1,319.29 $361.91 $17,294.72
199 $2,975.71 $227.64 $300.49 $16.58 $3,520.42
265 $596.71 $45.65 $68.43 $3.34 $714.13
466 $2,122.40 $162.36 $243.44 $11.88 $2,540.08
515 $310.66 $23.77 $4.095 $34.91 $374.29
570 $5,151.60 $394.09 $500.89 $28.64 $6,165.22
957 $177.74 $13.60 $20.38 $5.86 $217.58

$235,977.28 $17,710.85 $25,142.65 $4,659.63 $283,490.41

PR
Ded

4
1003

Substitute for ADE 40-101



Page 23 of 93

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 Entity Number: 12-2-01
VOUCHER

Voucher No: 5,1004 Voucher Date: 07/24/2015  Prepared By: W

Pay Period: 2.1 . P L S
Pay Cycle: BMWEEKLY Printed: 07/24/2015 02:37:40 PM

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 is hereby authorized to draw warrants against NOGALES
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 funds for the sum of $2,571.74 on account of obtigations incurred for
value received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016
(period cannot overlap fiscal year end.}

| certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services andfor materials herein represented have
been received during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the
hudget.

Manuel Ruiz President

Dr. Marcelino Varona Jr. Board Clerk

Barbara Mendoza Board Member

Greg Lucero Board Member

Santiny Crozco Board Member
FUND GROSS FICA RETIREMENT BENEFITS TOTALS
001 $496.64 $37.99 $56.97 $2.78 $594.38
265 $826.10 $63.20 $04.75 $4.64 $988.69
956 $826.10 $63.20 $04.75 $4.62 $988.67

$2,148.84 $164.39 $246.47 $12.04 $2,671.74

PR# 5 Substitute for ADE 40-101

Ded 1004



Page 24 of 93

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 ¢ number. 12-2.01
VOUCHER

Voucher No: 6, 1005 Voucher Date: 07/24/2015  Prepared By: W

Pay Period: 2.2 ! ) o
Py Oyet:  BIWEEKLY Printed: 07/24/2015 02:38:01 P

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 is hereby authorized to draw warrants against NOGALES
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 funds for the sum of $2,362.87 on account of obligations incurred for
value received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016
(period cannot overlap fiscal year end.)

| certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services andfor materials herein represented have
been received during the period listed above. All itlems are properly coded and not in excess of the

budget.
AN YA S : -
Admitstrater b Manuel Ruiz President
Dr. Marcelino Varona Jr. Board Clerk
Barbara Mendoza Board Member
Greg Lucero Beard Member
Santiny Qrozco Board Member
FUND GROSS FICA RETIREMENT BENEFITS TOTALS
001 $2,143.05 $163.95 $43.87 $12.00 $2,362.87
$2,143.05 $163.95 $43.87 $12.00 $2,362.87
PR# 8 Substitute for ADE 40-101

Bed {006



Page 25 of 93

Nogales 'U-nified School District No. 1

\\\.hh‘ SD |
'_ //».(((((((((l(. .

Memorandum

To: Adelmo Sandoval, Finance Director -
From: Isabel C. AlVarez, Accounts Payabie 'Specialist/}% '
Date:. July 16, 201'5 j,ﬂ ‘

h Re: Ratification of Exi)en'se' Voucher

In accordance with Governing Board Resohition dated July 14th, 2014, I hereby submit
to you the following Expense voucher fo be ratified at the next regular or special

Governing Board Meeting.

Voucher No. | Date . Amount
1128 6/30/2015 $362,637.77

Thank you.

~ POBOXS5000 * NOGALES * ARIZONA * 85628




Page 26 of 93

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 VOUCHER

Voucher No: 1128 Voucher Date: 06/30/2016  Prepared By: :jf_ﬂ
Printed: 07/16/2015 02:29:37 PM

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 Is hereby authorized to draw warrants against NOGALES
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 funds for the sum of $362,637.77 on account of obligations incurred
for value received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015
(period cannot overlap fiscal year end.)

| certify by my original signature below that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or
materials herein represented have been received and that the claim: ___was approved at a public
meeting of the governing board on (AR.S. 15-304), or __ will be ratified at the next
regular or special meeting of the governing board on in accordance with the procedures
of A.R.S. 15-321 All items are properly coded and not in excess of the budget. Itemized invoices
accompany these vouchers. All employees and officials have on file an oath in compliance with ARS
38-231.

.V/%” > I 2O 7/&/13’.

Manuel Ruiz ' IV President
[
M"" K4
\/ Dr. Marcelino Varona Jr. Board Clerk
Barbara Mendoza Board Member
Greg Lucero . Board Member

Santiny Orozco Board Member

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1

Fund Amount
001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATION $130,385.08
101 TITLE i - LEA $41,871.88
102 TITLE | - PARTD $398.00
140 TITLE il - IMPROVING TEACHER $5,274.00
QUALITY _
183 RURAL AND LOW-INCOME SCHOOLS $1,716.00
199 TITLE Il - LEP PROGRAM $391.00
220 IDEA - BASIC GRANT $16,236.08
226 IDEA-PRESCHOOL GRANT $629.00
260 CTE - BASIC GRANTS $5,461.19
374 E-RATE REIMBURSEMENT $34.03

Created By: lalvarez Posted By: Lalvarez Date: 07/15/201509:01:28  Page: 1




Page 27 of 93

Voucher No: 1128

Voucher Date: 06/30/2015

Fund : Amount
400 VOCATIONAL EDUCATION PRIORITY $230.19
PROGRAMS

510 FOOD SERVICE $96,462.72
533 GIFTS & DON. CORONADO ELEM $3,224.17
536 GIFTS & DON. LINCOLN $136.95
539 GIFTS & DON. N.H.S. $338.79
570 INDIRECT COSTS $5,712.07
610 UNRESTRICTED CAPITAL OUTLAY $53,047.41
956 PRINTSHOP ' $1,089.21

$362,637.77

Created By: ialvarez Paosted By: i.alvarez Date; 07/15/201509:01:28  Page:




Page 28'of 93

Nogales Unified School District No. 1

\h.uA "
,(((

Memorandum

To: Adelmo Sandoval, Finanbe Directo_r

<A

From: Isabel C. Al_?a’rez, Accounts Payable Specialisf
Date: July 29,2015 |

Re: Ratiﬁrca.tio_n of Expen’ser'Voucher |

In accordance with Governing Board Resolution daied July 14tﬁ, 2014; 1 hereby submit -
to you the following Expense voucher to be ratified at the néxt regular or special

Governing Board Meeting.

Voucher No. ' Date ' Amdunt
1129 63012015 $182,058.53 .
Thank you.

POBOX 5000 * NOGALES * ARTZONA * 85628"




Page 29 of 93

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 VOUCHER

Voucher No: 1129 Voucher Date: 06/30/2015  Prepared By: T F]
Printed: 07/28/2015 04:46:20 PM

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 is hereby authorized to draw warrants against NOGALES
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 funds for the sum of $182,058.53 on account of obligations incurred
for value received in services and for materials as shown befow for period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015
(period cannot overlap fiscal year end.)

[ certify by my original signature below that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or
materials herein represented have been received and that the claim: ___was approved at a public
meeting of the governing board on {A.R.S. 15-304), or ___ will be ratified at the next
regutar or special meeting of the governing board on in accordance with the procedures
of A.R.S. 15-321 All items are properly coded and not in excess of the budget. ltemized invoices
accompany these vouchers. All employees and officials have on file an oath in compliance with ARS
38-231.

N
/ ﬂ'\/’ Majjuel Bulz 0 /Preslden_t
M AN &34 S

Lr. Marceline Varona Jr. ¢ “Board Clerk

QJ*

Barbara Mendoza Board Member
Greg Lucero Board Member
Santiny Orozco Board Member

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1

Fund Amount
001 MAINTENANGCE & OPERATION $57,487.68
265 TRANSITION SCHOOL TQ WORK $201.22
(YTP)
374 E-RATE REIMBURSEMENT $66.01
408 SCHOOL SAFETY PROGRAM $710.12
531 GIFTS & DON. BRACKER ELEM $192.85
532 GIFTS & DON. DSMS $4,861.57
534 GIFTS & DON. CARPENTER $252.33
575 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE $570.57
610 UNRESTRICTED CAPITAL OUTLAY $15,030.88
691 BUILDING RENEWAL GRANT $100,685.30

Created By: lalvarez Posted By: i.alvarez Date: 07/28/2015 16:46:03  Page: 1




Page 30 of 93

Voucher No: 1129 Voucher Date: 06/30/2015
Fund Amount
957 TRANSPORTATION $2,000.00

$182,058.53

Created By: izlvarez Posted By: Laivarez Date: 07/28/2015 16:46:03  Page:



Page 31 of 93

‘Nogales Unified School District No. 1

"Memorandum

" To: Adelmo Sandoval, Finance Director
: From_:.Isabel C. Alvarez, Accdunts Payable Specialist =i
Date: July16,2015 |

‘Re: Ratification of Expense Voucher

In accordance with Govérning Board Resolution.dated July 14th, 2014_, I hereby submit
fo you the following Expense voucher to be ratified at the next regular or special

Governing Board Meeting,

" Voucher No. Date Amount

1101 | 1712015 $2,319,692.32
- Thank you.

POBOX 5000 * NOGALES * ARIZONA * 85628 .




Page 32 of 93

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 VOUCHER

Voucher No: 1101 Voucher Date: 07/17/2015  Prepared By: :j:-/ﬂ
Printed: 07/15/2015 02:31:53 PM

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 is hereby authorized to draw warrants against NOGALES
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 funds for the sum of $2,319,692.32 on account of obligations incurred
for value received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016
{period cannct overiap fiscal year end.)

| certify by my criginal signature below that this claim is just and correct, and the services andfor
materials herein represented have been received and that the claim: __ was approved at a public
meeting of the governing board on (A.R.S. 15-304), or __ will be ratified at the next
regular or special meeting of the governing board on in accordance with the procedures
of A.R.S. 15-321 All itermns are properly coded and not in excess of the budget. Iltemized invoices
accompany these vouchers. All employees and officials have on file an oath in compliance with ARS
38-231.

‘D

A - - —
— N —P Cp— 7)1@/15
e Manuel\Ruiz T~ President ! i
/ /
) ﬁ%ﬂ’w
V4

Dr. Marcelino Varona Jr. Board Clerk
Barbara Mendoza Beard Member
Greg Lucero Board Member
Santiny Orozeo Beard Member

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1

Fund ‘ Amount

001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATION $95.00

510 FOOD SERVICE $10,145.38

570 INDIRECT COSTS $4,920.00

576 WORKER'S COMPENSATION $182,459.62
INSURANCE

855 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE PROGRAM $2,122,072.32
WITHHOLDING

$2,319,692.32

Created By: ialvarez Posted By: ialvarez Date: 07/15/201510:08:28  Page: 1




Page 33 of 93

No‘galesUniﬁed lSchool District No. 1

Memorandum

" To: Adelmo Sandoval Fmance Dlrector

From: Isabel C. Alvarez Accounts Payable Specmhstﬂﬂ
-Date: Ju1y29, 2015

Re: Ratification of Expense Voucher

In accordance_'with Governing Board Resolution dated J uly 14th, 2014, 1 hereby submit -

to you the following Expense voucher to be ratified at the next regular or special

~ Governing Board Meeting,

VYoucher No. ' Date . Amount

12 3172015 $143,221.23
Thank yQu.

POBOX 5000 * NOGALES * ARIZONA * = 85628




Page 34 of 93

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 VOUCHER

Voucher No: 1102 Voucher Date: 07/31/2015  Prepared By: j:pT
Printed: 07/28/2015 04:47:13 PM

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 is hereby authorized to draw warrants against NOGALES
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 funds for the sum of $143,221.23 on account of obligations incurred
for value received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016
{period cannot overlap fiscal year end.)

| certify by my original signature below that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/for
materials herein represented have been received and that the claim: ___ was approved at a public
meeting of the governing board on (A.R.8. 15-304), or ___ will be ratified at the next
regular or special meeting of the governing board on in accordance with the procedures
of A.R.S. 15-321 All iterns are properly coded and not in excess of the budget. itemized invoices
accompany these vouchers. All employees and officials have on file an oath in compliance with ARS
38-231.

/. anyel Ruiz President
0 Nl v
N w\\ 0, 8-39. 301

Dr. Merceilno Varona Jr, Board Clerk

Barbara Mendoza Board Member
Greg Lucero Board Member
Santiny Orozco Beard Member

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1

Fund _ Amount
001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATION $49,322.83
101 TITLE |- LEA $245.52
74 E-RATE REIMBURSEMENT $3,993.24
510 FOOD SERVICE $2,946.03
530 GIFTS AND DONATIONS $2,254.99
535 GIFTS & DON. LINCOLN $1,280.76
570 INDIRECT COSTS $422.99
855 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE PROGRAM $72,792.15
WITHHOLDING
856 INSURANCE PROGRAM-PEB $9,962.72

Created By: lalvarez Posted By: i.atvarez Date: 07/27/2015 15:38:53 Page: 1




Page 35 of 93

Voucher No: 1102 Voucher Date: 07/31/2015

Fund Amount

$143,221.23

Created By: lalvarez Posted By: Lalvarez Date: 07/27/201515:38:53  Page:




Page 36 of 93

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM: CONSENT AGENDA: APPROVED:
Approval/Acceptance of Donation from Nogales Debutante Cotillion

SUBMITTED BY: Adelmo Sandoval DATE SUBMITTED 7/29/2015
Finance Director !

BACKGROUND:
Nogales Debutante Cotillion is submitting a donation of $2000.00 to Nogales
High School, to be used for cheer program.

NOTE:
Upon Board approval, the Business Office will contact Nogales Debutante
Cotillion to acknowledge approval of the donation.

RECOMMEDATION:
The Administrative recommendation is that the Governing Board accept the
donation being offered by Nogales Debutante Cotillion.

ENCLOSURES:
Request for Acceptance of Donation & Gifts Form




Page 37 of 93

NDGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1
310 W PLUM STREET
PHONE(520) 287-0800 / FAX:(520) 287-6618

REQUEST FOR ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS & DONATIONS'

Name of Individuat making donation; L i

Representin é(ﬁrm ngmr / )%//75]/? /_//f;? MIQ/WM M/WM}%

Addre 35!

I

/ Ereet . Clty 77" State
‘Phone #: Fax #: E-Mail

f?ﬂf%«f»w /@é L2254 77 E;éf/

|

Donated ltem Esfimated Value Serial/Vin # 'Condit!on {Good, Félr, Poor)

%ﬁ/% 000,00

) l*ié.\sh/Check Donation: : $%f7[@@f@5 Depnslt to: Student Activitles {24 Gifts & Deonations Fund [ |

*If Cash/Check Donalion please maké check payable lo Nogales Unified School District #1

ose for which donahon fs intended (if any): o s . . -
ezl L e\ et £1 600 4275 bo00s/0

Signature: _~ l Pate: (/ﬂ//'; %L //‘4 Cf}/TQ

[ ] Please provide the Disiric't Tax 1D Number upon accepfance of Donanon

School/Department requesiing acceptance of donation;

i Q,O%‘/'_‘ Date; (ﬂl/éz‘/)//g_ﬁ

Administrator Signafuré

L —

~—

* DDNATIONS UNDER §1000.00 MAY BE APPRDVED BY SUPERINTENDENT

Superiniendent Signaturs Dale of Approval

* DONATIONS OVER $1000.00 MUST BE APPROVED BY GOVERNING BOARD

Governing Board Signatura Date of Approval




Page 38 of 93

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM: Consent Agenda APPROVED:
Approval of Award Renewal for Sole Source status to Daktronics Inc.
SUBMITTED BY: Adelmo Sandoval /R DATE SUBMITTED: 8/4/2015
Finance Director N
BACKGROUND:

Replacement parts for the Nogales High School Scoreboard can only he purchased from Daktronics
Incorporated as the Manufacturer and parts distributor of this product.

In an effort to avoid an Emergency Procurement, the following Sole Source vender will be required as a Sole
Source Vendor for Nogales Unified School District, in case the score board is struck by lightning as it
happened in previous years. Procurement rules state the use of scle source vendors and may be submitted
for approval each year.

School District Procurement Rule R7-2-1053 paragraph A states, “A contract may be awarded for a material,
service or construction item without competition if the governing board determines in writing that there is only 1
source for the required material, service or construction item. The school district may require the submission of
cost or pricing data in connection with an award under this Section. Sole source procurement shall be avoided,
except when no reasonable alternative source exists. A copy of the written evidence and determination of the
basis for the sole source procurement shall be retained in the procurement file by the school district.”

Therefore, it is recommended that the Governing Board acknowledge the written determination that there is
only one source vendor to provide these parts and that no reasonable alternative exists. This recommendation
is in compliance with the School District Procurement Rules. It is in the District's best interest to approve the
recommended sole source procurement.

Sole Source Type:

& This is the only vendor that can provide this product/service.

[7] Utilizing another vendor for this product/service would be too costly to transition existing  infrastructure.

(] This vendor is the only provider for this product/service in our area. We are obligated to use this vendor for
this product/service.

RECOMMENDATION:
it is the administrative recommendation that the governing board approve the written determination to renew
the sole source status to Daktronics Incorporated for Fiscal Year 2015-2016.

ENCLOSURES:
Sole Source Vendor Iertter from Daktronics Inc.
I R e
Vo £,y WS
Adivnistrative Appro Date

Board Member Approval Date




Page 39 of 93

DAKTRIONIGS

201 Dakironics Drive, PO Box 5128
Brookings, SD 57006-5128

let B77-605-1115 B0S-687-4400
tax 605-697-4444

www.daklronlcs.com

July 21, 2015

Nogales High School
1905 N Apache Blvd
Nogales, AZ 85621

Attn: Nidia Contreras
This letter will confirm that the technology and parts in the Daktronics equipment used by Nogales
High School are proprietary in nature to Daldronics, Inc. and cannot be purchased from any other

manufacturer,

Daktronics, Inc. is the sole source provider of parts, technology and service for Dakironics
manufactured equipment.

If yon have any questions, please feel fiee to contact me at 877-605-1115.
Thanlk you.

Regards,
DAKXTRONICS, INC

Mo

Murphy Dods
Regional Account Service Manager

DAKTRONIECS




Page 40 of 93

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1
PERSONNEL AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

CONSENT ITEM: Personnel Agenda Summary
SUBMITTED BY: Mayra Zuniga, Human Resources Director
DATED: August 2015

1. Certified Employee for School Year 2015-2016
a) Ravi Dutt, Teacher at Nogales High School**
b) Chaitanya Mekala, Teacher at Nogales High School**
¢) Ravichandra Subramanyam, Teacher at Nogales High School**

2. Classified Employee for School Year 2015-2016
a) Cesar Valdez, Maintenance Worker | at Support Services Department

3, Certified Employee — Declined Offer for School Year 2015-2016
a) Anna Rosas, Teacher at A.J. Mitchell Elementary School

4. Classified Employee resignation for School Year 2015-2016
a) Tania Felix, Custodian at Coronado Elementary School
b) Alma Ruiz, Special Education Aide at Lincoln Elementary School

5. Reclassification of Employee
a) Rene Cafiez, Jr. from Special Education Aide at Challenger to Special Education

Aide at Nogales High School**

b) Javier Siqueiros from On-Call Custodian to Custodian at Coronado Elementary
School**

¢) Enrigue Corrales from Maintenance Worker | to Maintenance Worker 2 at
Support Services Department

6. Resignation of Employee
a) Jonathan Velasco, Mariachi Assistant at Nogales High School

7. Substitutes/On-Call Employees for School Year 2015-2016
a) Stephanie Jimenez, Substitute**
b) Lizette Tapia Arellano, Substitute**
c) Keith Zuniga, Substitute*™
d) Andy Bachelier, On-Call**

8. Substitutes/On-Call resignation for School Year 2015-2016
a) John McNutt
b) Sergio Gracia

9. Volunteers for School Year 201 5-2016

School Site Last Name | First Name Parent/Non-Parent Expiration Date
a | NHS Perez Elena Parent May 2018

* Non-Parent Volunteer with Fingerprint

Clearance

Page1of 3



Page 41 of 93

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1
PERSONNEL AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

RECOMMENDATION
The administrative recommendation is to approve the personnel items as presented.

* Recommendation is for the Governing Board to approve the personnel as presented, contingent
upon satisfactory completion of administrative requirements, as determined by the Superintendent.

** Recommended for ratification by the Governing Board.

***Retired employee direct hire.

Page 2 of 3




Page 42 of 93

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1
PERSONNEL AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

CONSENT ITEM: Addenda for School Year 2015-2016
SUBMITTED BY: Mayra Zuniga, Human Resources Director

DATED:

BACKGROUND

August 2015

As additional addenda are needed, they are brought to the Governing Board for approval.
Due to instructional needs and staffing changes, the following addenda are being
requested for consideration and approval by the Governing Board.

Type # Amount DAC DPescription Account
Student
Addendum 2 $4,800/year Services IEP Compliance K-12 { 220.200.1000.6155.502
Student
Addendum 1 $4,800/year Services District Lead Nurse | 001.100.2130.6114.501
Extra Class
Addendum 1 $4,800/year DSMS Assignment Band 001.100.1000.6112.114
Addendum 1 $200/hearing Superintendent Hearing Officer 001.100.2180.6122.501
Technology
Addendum 1 $750/year NHS Specialist 101.100.2210.6122.210
School
Addendum 1 $5,000/year Improvement AO1 Coordinator* 001.100.1000.6122.501
*Arizona Online Instruction Coordinator
RECOMMENDATION

It is the administrative recommendation that the addenda be approved based on
operational and instructional needs. The requests have been reviewed by the
Superintendent and Finance Director, and it has been determined that there is available

funding to support these request.

The administrative recommendation is to approve the additional addenda as presented.

Page 3 of 3




Page 43 of 93

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL. DISTRICT #1
PERSONNEL AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

CONSENT ITEM: Revision of Standard Operating Procedure — Addendum Schedule
and Processing

SUBMITTED BY: Mayra Zuniga, Human Resources Director

DATED: August 2015

BACKGROUND:

Attached for your review and consideration is a revised SOP for addendum schedule and
processing.

The revisions made are “marked” on the document for easy recognition. The revisions
requested clearly reflect our current practices with the addendum schedule and
procedures.

RECOMMENDATION:

The administrative recommendation is to approve the revision of the Standard Operating
Procedure for the Addendum Schedule and Processing as presented.

ATTACHMENT:

Standard Operating Procedure — Addendum Schedule and Processing, Revised August
10, 2015

Page 1 of 3




Page 44 of 93

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1
STANDARD OPERATING PROCEDURE
ADDENDUM SCHEDULE AND PROCESSING

OVERVIEW,
The procedures noted below will be followed to request, initiate and process the Addendum Schedule approved by
the Governing Board. (Addenda are deflned as Supplemental Pay in the VISIONS Position & PAR System).

PROCEDURE:

1.

10.

11,

The Addendum Schedule will be evaluated each year based on the district’s financial position and program

needs. The Addendum Schedule will be funded via the Maintenance & Operations (M&O0) and non-M&0O budgets.

The Finance Director will send Administrators the Addendum Schedule included in the Proposed Budget.
Administrators are to review the addendum schedule and payment dates and route any corrections to the
Finance Director by the established deadline. There will enly-be 4 designated payroli cycles primarily designated
for processing addenda in a separate lump sum payment — P-7.2, P-13.2, P-19.2 and P-23.2._Other pay cycles
may be used as deemed appropriate for the work being performed and business needs.

The addendum schedule will be included in the Adopted Budget for final approval by the Governing Board. Once
the Addendum Schedule is approved, the schedule will be imported into the Position & PAR system,

The Administrator is responsible for assigning the addendum based on the individual site’s needs and the
qualifications and proper certification of the applicants for specific duties,

The Site will assign the designated addenda to the employee via the Position & PAR system and print the PAR.
THE ADDENDA MUST BE ASSIGNED AND APPROVED PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORK. The Administrator
will obtain the employee’s signature on the PAR as an agreement to perform the additional duties required by
the addendum for the specified amount. The Administrator signs and routes the PAR to the Human Resources
Department for processing. ORIGINALS ONLY-NO FAXES OR COPIES WILL BE ACCEPTED.

When the PAR is received into the Human Resources office, it will be date stamped. The Human Resources
Director will validate that the assignment is on the addendum schedule.

Human Resources will route the designated addendum to the Business Office who will assigh the addendum in
the Position & PAR system, After assigning the addendum to the designhated individual, the addendum will be
routed to Payroll for payment processing.

The Payroll Department will process the addendum for payment as noted on the PAR form.

Addenda received by the established deadline will be processed on the payroll noted on the PAR form, Addenda
received after the established deadline will be processed on the next desighated lump sum payroll {see Step 1).

In the event that a change and/or deletion need to be made to a specific addendum on the approved Addendum
Schedule, the Administrator must submit this request via the Position & PAR system as an “Addendum Change
Request PAR”. {f approved, the change and/or deletion will be updated on the Position & PAR System,

Additional addenda needed during the year, such as those generated from grants or other cutside funding

sources must be requested via the district’s Position & PAR system using the following process:

a) Site Administrator requests additional addenda via the Position & PAR system using the “Supplemental Pay
Request ”. Addenda added during the year will be paid only on a designated lump sum payroll {see Step 1).

b) The “Supplemental Pay Request ” PAR is reviewed by the appropriate personnel {funding, program needs,
amount, etc).

c} The Human Resources Director submits the Additional Addenda Schedule for Governing Board approval.

d) Once approved, the Human Resources Director sends the Additional Addenda Schedule to the Finance
Director for import into the Position & PAR system.

e) The process continues starting from Step 4.




Page 45 of 93

Date Written: July 14, 2003
Date Updoted: Jone20-203TAuqust 10, 2015




Page 46 of 93

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. ONE

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ACTION ITEM; _APPROVED: 8/ /15

Discussion and Possible Action with respect to Official Delegate and Alternate
Deiegate for the Arizona School Boards Association Delegate Assembly

PRESENTER: Fernando Parra, Superintendent i«% SUBMITTED: 8/6/15

BACKGROUND:

As member of the Arizona School Boards Association (ASBA) the Governing Board may
designate a delegate and an alternate to vote at the Delegate Assemblies. A delegate
assembly will take place during the upcoming Law Conference and it's scheduled to take
place on September 12, 2015. If the Board has not taken prior action, it would be
appropriate to approve a delegate and alternate. These individuals should be members
who typically attend ASBA functions.

RECOMMENDATION:

The administrative recommendation is that a Delegate and an Alternate Delegate be
designated and approved.

ENCLOSURES:

ASBA Delegate Assembly Special Notice/Official Delegate Form




Page 47 of 93

ASBA Delegate Assembly Special Notice

In accordance with the provisions of Article 1V, Section 2{a) of the association bylaws, a governing board
that is an active member of the association shalt be deemed to be present at a membership meeting if one
or more members of such governing board are in attendance. On each matter presented to the membership
for vote, each goveming board that is an active member shall be entitled to one vote, provided such

governing board of a school district has paid dues as established and assessed as in Section 3(a) hereafter.

The right to the floor for the purpose of discussion shall, however, be open to any and all members of a
goveming board that is an aclive member.

Section 3 Dues of membership

{a) Active — The dues of each school district shall be as established by the association at its annual
membership meeting or as established by the law.

Event Registration Is Also Required

All delegates must also register for the ASBA Delegate Assembly. The registration fee for this year's

Delegate Assembly is $55/person. Registration begins online on July 6, 2015, and must be completed no
later than August 28, 2015. Register Now.

ASBA Official Delegate Form 2015

To ensure an orderly process with which to conduct the meeting of the ASBA Delegate Assembly on
Saturday, Sept. 12, 2015, please send us the names of the delegate and alternate who will represent your
board at the meeting.

¢ Your Name*

TI-”"# First Iw—m Last

¢ Your Email*
Enter Email Confirm Email

+» Name of Delegate
l First r Last
¢ Name of Alternate Delegate

iMxmmmm:JFil’St ;-?:_‘zfr—m”“wi Last

e«  School District

e County
IApachg ) '-:J

¢ Are you a first-time delegate?
o Yes
o 0 No




Page 48 of 93

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. ONE

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEM: JTED PROGRAM UPDATE

APPROVED: / /15

PRESENTER: Irma Fontes - CTE Director/NUSD Administration

SUBMITTED: 7/17/15

BACKGROUND:

JTED Funding Information

RECOMMENDATION:

For information and discussion only

ENCLOSURES:

Copies of presentation



Page 49 of 93

CONIYE GELr GTNOM DNIGNND LVHM
SL0Z ‘c TIudVY AINYNOraAv- §10Z ‘2L ANVNANVF GINIANOD-

cALVAdN FUNLYTISIDIT £V

31vddn
ailir




Page 50 of 93

Uono9as SIY} JO () uondasgns 0} juensind sooudLiadXa
31 Jey] buipunj [9A3] Joddns 9SE( Ul UoN9NpPal 9) pa22Xa jJou ABW UoIj99s SIY}

Jo n uonoasgns o} Juensind sasuauadx? )1 jey; Buipuny jJo SSO| 2y} }JOSHO 0} asn Aewl
jooY9s Ja3iey2 10 J9LIISIp [ooYydS 3y} }ey} Sa1uoll uoieosnpa [eaiuyda} julof jo junowe
ayl -uoloas siy} Jo N uonosasgns o} Juensind sosusau2dxa )1 Jey) Bulpun} uollENpoa
Jejnbal Jo SSo| @y} }9SH0 0} JoPJo Ul uoijasas Siyj o} juensind SaAladad J Jey} sajuowl
IPLIISIP uoneonpa |eaiuyda} juiol Jo uoijiod e asn ABW Uolj99s SIY} JO N Uoidasqns o}
juensind Buipuny joAa| Joddns aseq SJ ul uonanpal e sasuauadxa jey} jooyoss Jajeyd
10 12L11SIp Jooyos e ‘uolyaas siyj} jo 7 ydeibeled ‘g uonosasqns BuipuejsyjimioN "X

"JI9UISIP uoneINP2 [ea1uy2a) Julol e Ag palayo sasinod Bulpuaje woly JoUISIp [ooYdS
Jey) Ui pajjoiud ale oym sjuapnjys abeinoosip Jo jiqiyold jJou Aew 1oLISIP [0OYIS ¥ "M

‘1dnd jey3 Jo) 9A19231 SIMIBY)0 PINOM

JOLIISIp uoijeanpa [esiuyosa} julof ayj yeys Buipuny |aAs] Hoddns aseq ayj jo Juddiad
Jey-2uo pue OMJ-AjJoulu Je papuny aq [[eys }9HJSIp uoneonpa [eosiuysa} julof e pue jooyoss
J91IBY9 10 19LISIP [00Y9S B yjoq ul pajjodua si oym jidnd e 1o) SOAIS0I JOUISIP UoleoNpa
1esiuyo9} ulol e jey) Buipuny |pA2a) poddns aseq ‘7 1L0Z-91.0¢ 1e9A [eosy ul Bujuuibag A

Tidnd Jey) 10} 9AI902.1 9SIMISU}J0 PJNOM [O0JS Ja}iey9 JoJIISIp

Jooyos 9y} Jey] buipuny [2A9] JJoddns aseq a3 Jo juadiad JJEy-alio pue oMJ-AjJouil je
pepuny 2 |jeys weibold sndwWed aj|ja]es JOLISIP UoIESNpPa [Be21Uy59] JUlol B PUE |00y 0S
19)1ey2 10 JI91JSIP [OOUDS B 304 ul pajjoiua Si oym [1dnd e JoJ SaAledal [0ooS Jaleyd 1o
JOUISIP [OOUDS BB} buipuny [9Aa] Joddns aseq '/ 02-910¢ JEoA [eosl) ul buluuibag n

G10Z-21-0 Passed 9102-610Z uoneliduodai J@bpng luoleanp3 Zi-M PpLL g

GLOZ “C) HOUVIN HONMIACD FHL A9 GIACULIY

g1 ¥=2LdVHD



Page 51 of 93

(sjuspnys pajeoldnpun 09 AjjuaLng)

Buipuny xe) passasse pajewi}sa GSNN 00°000°09%
‘Buipuny juspnjs Jad 00°61.$

‘uonjosioad Buipuny Jouysiqg jooyos payiun sojeboN




Page 52 of 93

d3Llr Vv ONINIOIM A9 d410444V 49 1ON T1IM O8N

%S L

"ONIANNA 13ATT

140ddNS 3Sv4d NI NOILONAHY 3H1L d3490Xd OL LON AINOW
d3Lr A9 A3aA0D3FH 39 AVIA ONIANNS OBIN 40 NOILONAZH ANV




Page 53 of 93

ye y9z$=(3uapnis @3 Lr e 10§ ORI\ JO uoINpal)
610" X juapnis 19d 9G6°$ZG‘c$

:S1 210¢-910¢ dVIA TOOHOS




Page 54 of 93

$£°898°8G1%~ = L09 X YE'¥92$ AINOW LNINIDVId3Id OBIN
00°6LLCEYS = LO9 X 00°6LLS NOLLYOOT11V a3Lr

(SINIANLS 109 40 INFNTIOHENT d31vOINdNANn 310 INFHENO NO g3asva)




Page 55 of 93

SO2IAI9G BuISINN

ooueusuew JoINdwoo -
solBojouyoa] YIoM)aN
ubisa gopn/oludels
Buisipueyolajy pue ubiseq uolyse
uoneonp3 pooypliyd Ape3
suy Aleulind
Bunjepy 1ouIqeD
(SYNg) uswabeuepyy ssauisng
SAIIOWOINY

‘ole swelboud usund
9y "1PuISIq |ooyos pauiun saleboN 1e aaey am swelboud
1US1IND B} JO Spaau uo paseq aseyoind |m Bulpuny @3Lr°




Page 56 of 93

AOO ddZV MMM

Uil uoneonp3 |esluyds]
pue JoaJies) ay} Jopun a)s gam Buimoyjoy
9] UO punoj aJle splepuels ay|
‘swielboud asay) ui pajelbajul

oJe STTIMS FIV1d MHUOM ‘[euonippy
u| -sjuswalinbal ay) }aaw 0}
juswdinbe pue sjeusjew palinbal jey)
spJepue]s sey welbold jenpiAipul yoe3



Page 57 of 93

“sSpaepue)s Aljsnput 0 stieibold 3 i 319 @4} opelbdn o) spaau JO UchepustlUiodal
SNEW [[IM J0joall] 310 PUE UONENSIUILIPE a)1s 'SeAlejlasaldal Aljsnpul J1ayoea) weibold g1o jo wmmﬁw:Eooum

Buisinp jo juawiiedaq 2)je1s ZV 243 32 asue sjuawalinbal se sapelbdn TSIIIAISS BUISINN 0}

“S)SIA Ansnpul Joj seiiunjioddo

pUB WOOCISSE]D YIS 10} U0 UOISIAR|2} ‘SIUapN)s ¢ AJoAs J0) 2U0 a01Aap [eUBIp play puey ‘sapeifidn Jajuud ‘1ojeuiue
quapms Jad auo sieyo aimsod 3921109 Ajjesiwouohbiz ‘yuapnys Jed auo sioyeads ‘@lempos Jaaeamuealg agopyY ‘SUOIIRINLUIS
SSaUISNg [BNUIA ‘S3SU32IT UOHIEDINLISD JURISISSY 920 HOS CII ‘SodIAISS SANEISIUIULPY pUE JusWabeUey ssauisnyg '

-spesbdn ssaud
Bunurid iys- 1 pue oipnis apinb 10]02 a|qeod ‘spuspnys ¢ AISA3 10) U0 siauuess dopisap § ‘suaalos Jandwod apIm apnjoul
03 qef Jeandwod ajoym apedbdn pue alempjos doysojold pue ubisaqu) ‘Jojessn|)l ‘pnold sAeal) TUDISad Gowoigdels) g

-alemyjos ubiissp pue sauysew
Alaploiquia ‘auiyosew Jayosyys ybiegs [eiosawwos) “Jawway [e1d1awwos) ‘sjuawasedal 1o sdedal suiyoew Buimag juswdinbg

:Buisipueyslapy pue ubisaqg UCIYSEq -/
SHUSIA Asnpul 0} uonelodsuely pue Uoe2IHR2 Aljsnpul Jagjo pue siojeinwis Ageg spelbdn

:uopednp3g pooypIy) Ales'9

-palinbaJ juawdinba ajepowwonoe
0} WOOCISSE[D 213 Jo 21monys auy) Buljapowal ‘sayje] poom sepelbidn ‘1anos 9°'N-9 jelnlewwo) sapeibdn juswdinbg

‘bunely yauigqed’g
-ge] Jeyndwoo speibdn pue siempyos ucnyesie) welboid aseysing

:S9160|0U25] BUDICAPN T

*S2SU82I PUE aJem}jos uonesiiueo welboud ‘reda
J3indwo 10y eale ylom apeibdn “SouUBUSIUIER Jegnduwios ¢ ~sapeibdn pue Juswdinba ge sAowony pajejad aseysind pue
SJUBPNMIS JOJ UONEDIHLSD 4T IVN Aed “Eale ge|Jed Jualnd s} Ul auUcp woolssed syeredas o) AlsAljep wninosuind weiboud 1oy

weolsse|) Abojouyosea | sapowoiny Ue pling "SJe9 U0 MJOoM 0} SpUapn}s auy 1o} Buiping ayj jo eale apisyno uc-abeseh palaac)

“mm_m0~0r_£00._. SAlowCINyg 31.9°¢

*USLDYY [BIDISWLWOD B OJUI UOISISAUCSD 10} sepelbdn-jesodsip abequeb [eisiawwon
-12ysemysip [e1oJawwo)-lojelabiLiyay ul Yep-swalsis uocissalddns 2l UHm SPooY ISNBYX2 LM SPA0)S [RIDI2WWOoN) ¢

TeIboig 1y Aeuing 9191

-“Sjuapnis Joj senunuoddo sa33) uonessibal pue [aaed; uciHiadwod pue
Buiures diysiapes] pue Jaoiy0 V1994 PUR SN STIIMS-V184 104 (0S1D) uoneziuebip juspms [edluyda) B Jaase) 1oj poddng




Page 58 of 93

sbululeu) 1921410
pue diysiapesa] to) (0SL19) uoneziuehb.o Juapnig poddng

sJayoed} g1 9 Joj saniunjioddo Juswdo|oAdp [eUOISSDL0Ud
yuswdinb3 pazijerdadg /m sainijloe) By 8y} Jo dje)S
saniunoddo uonesie) Alsnpuj

(seiiunjioddo ajqissod) 319 niy3 s}pal) dlWapedy

Jpai) 9b9||0) |[rUOISINOI ZNI) BIUEBS




Page 59 of 93

PIMA COUNTY

] 2 ‘E‘i __PIMACOUNTY,

JOINT TECHNICAL &
EDLCATION INSTRICT jZED

RHNT LECTESRC AL
FOUCATION 1651541

In 2006, Pima County voters overwhelmmgly passed Proposition 400 to provide additional funding

to create the Pima County JTED, The dlstrlcts purpose is to provide premier Career and Technical
ducmon (CTE) programs to all high school age students. JTED's students gain the skills necessary to

fill high-wage and high-demand jobs, thus allowing business and industry to thrive and develop our

lOCfll economy. Approximately 12,000 stuglen_ts were enrolled in CTE programs when JTED was formed.

By 2008, approximately 17, 500 students wele enrolled in Pima County JTED's satellite and central
campus programs, and in 2010 the number of students climbed to more than 22,000. in 2011, the
' Arizona State Legislature and Governor Jan Brewer cut $30 million from JTED budgets by eliminating
funding for freshman enrolled in CTE, This resulted in a 50 % budget cut to the lea County JTED, and

student numbels plummeted back to the ple JTE D level

The Pima County JTED serves appnoxunately 16,000 students, more than 90,000 students ave enrolled in JTED districts
statewide. The budget cuts passed by the Legislature and Governor Doug Ducey will cut JTED budgets across the state 50%,
(lecumtmg p ogmms and resulting in fewer students gaining the skills necessary to successfully enter the workforce.




Page 60 of 93

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. ONE
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM: Agenda Hems
Discussion of Healthy Student Project

CONTACT: Angelina Canto, Asst. Supt. Curriculum & Instruction DATE SUBMITTED: 8/6/15

BACKGROUND:

The purpose of this item is to present, for information and discussion only at this time, the Santa Cruz
County Healthy Student Project. This informational presentation will provide an opportunity for the
Governing Board and school community to learn about the goals, benefits, and evaluative measures
associated with Healthy Students Project and the grant.

As will be explained, Santa Cruz County has obtained funding for this three year project. The goal of the
project is to establish a school guidance program and services at the schools/districts who elect to
participate in the project. If approved at a later date, the Nogales Unified School District (NUSD) would
enter into an agreement with Santa Cruz County to conduct Healthy student activities at our six
elementary schools. The district would also receive funding to employ three counselors who would work
at the elementary schools in our district to provide the guidance counseling services and activities.
These counselors would be assisted by a coordinator, hired by Santa Cruz County, who would assistin
the implementation of the project in NUSD as well as other districts in the county who may choose to
enter into a partnership as part of the grant.

Once the Board has had an opportunity to examine the project and make inquiries regarding the
services/implementation, at a later date this item and an Intergovernmental Agreement may be brought
back before the Governing Board for approval.

ENCLOSURES;

Healthy Student Project Overview




Cl0Z ‘01 Bbny
MIIANIAO LDOIrONd

Page 61 of 93



‘Page 62 of 93




'SISYLO JO ‘supipionB ‘siuaind
‘SISYDDSL WO SUSIDPUSWIUICDS) YBNCIyl Jo Juspnis oyl

ACQ DSIDIIUI 80 UDD UDIUM S82JAISS 2Alsucdsal spnjouf -

‘2inin] Ul Joj supjd dojeAsp pub sjooD jouosied Jisul
@\memgxw ﬁg@@?& 0S m%gggg E@@Ew %@@g%% Mﬁ@@@%@w o

10 SANOCID JO SIUSPNLS [ONDIAIRU] OL S8DIAISS @?E@E.
SI0UJ S8PIACIA DUl 82Ubpind jpuUoijusiu] spnjduj -
'SLUSPNIS O Ol pelaaljep &g Ol paubisep pup
suosssf jo asusnbes ajpudoiddp Ajjpjusiidojaisp g -

. Page 63 of 93




. Page 64 of 93

'siSpIACId YDy IDUSW Ol SIUSDNIS JSU-10 AIUDIY Jeisy
‘Bussunod [pnpRIAlpul pul dnoid jjpuws Ulog [oNpuodD
"UOILDDIUNUILLIOD jpUCSsiadialu] DUD ‘[OHUCD ouosiad

s 0oB Bulnoluow/Builles ‘BUBDUFUCISIDSD 'UIS8[$8-]{es U0 SND0L Of UCHINHSUL UD]d

SIOIADUSQ SAILANISID ULIM D8P O MOU DUD [O SESNDD 8y SS8Ippn
10Ul swolBoId Ul od 3ol 0f sANOIB [[oWS 2iNPeUDSs PUD SIUSPNIS 0o1ebID] iniday

"SOUNDBL UCLONLIS — 1USPNIS

SO 1D0/0U0dSS DUD SIUSDNIS JOHUOWUL Ol sllks) uchuSAlsul juspnis usylbuslls
"SUOSSS] AlIDD OLU] WININDLUND

UL $eIBSLDIS [DUCHDNIISUl SL0ICCIODU] DUD SICHODIDUI S ALILUSDI O sisy2Ra) iRl

DUl IBoId [oAs] O}
JSIL I0L Y004 U0 ADIS DUD UOHDY SAISOd oYl wWriBoid pespg-pasusSpias UD LAopY

- -

"S2JNLND PUD
SSIDULID 1C0UDS BUOILS DIING Ol WwolB0oId 8|gnioduloD IO SiUNcD ISIoDIDYD 1doPY

'S8101j0d SSeUj[BM S, IDLISID BUL $S2IPDD Ol SSLUUILIOD AICSIADY
UHDOH [00UDS BULDLID0] Se0NDUI SIUL 'seiAIsall AUiosy BuidOjeAsp 10 PeUID
yopoiddp susiioy O SI8ISO) DU LUSLUUOIAUS [O0UDS eyl JO Lpd [pibaLu] Ul 89

&

s poslold siuepniS AygneH ALUNOD ZND BLUDS 8ul Loyl psuupid st ]




110 [epoud palsi)
-JNOL © O BUIDIODDD $S8DIAI8S DUSsSUN0D 8ZIuoBI) -

sjooUDs AIDIUSIUSID (JSNN SAISS O) SIG[ESUNOD a3iy]
TOCUSS UDDe 10 SSljiUdC] PUD SIU20MIS SAISS
Of eyl 0] sejnppasyss YSIIdloLSe PUD SIOjasUnOD 24 -

JiIM SUBLNIS AULIDSH

" . -Page 65 of 93



 Page 66 of 93

.......................................... ‘veonNpal g Jjiim.uIoIboIC

@%@ EQ ufég MQQ%m gi@%@%@gwgumm@
jlo]l @_W 1 28! 1o Jsquunu SBDISAD Sy

G
-
®
G .0
Q.1
2
}m

,,,,,,, | CVadD

@5%5 oyl AQ @@@c@g&Qu@m mQ_._W? IOUOI %@5&
JLosy [Diusud/Iuspnis eyl DUD SOl jouoisssjoid
Jijosy jolusud/iuspnis ussmliag dob syl ssoiD

L VAdO

11DV SLNSSY SouUBUlIoLSd JUDID) [0ieped




Page 67 of 93

[USWIBASIUDD [USpNLS DU 'dIUSiSDDs] SALDLSIUIIPD
‘Ad eoupyue @ Loddns isiied byl siolon) \,Ecmwo_ M JOLONIDAS [o8foid sl -
DINDLIND LISyl OLUI SU0Ssa] alniBalul Ajlejpudolddp jjiim silsydsnsa] -
WiNN2LWND
Dujjssunod Sy} uo @gﬁmﬁt 1O SINOY XIS Ul EOQQ Sg zmoggo M SISUDDBL BUL 1O %001 -

:SPNILY PUD 3oL

"SSILAILDD [JOCdNS

AUID} 10/oun Bulasunos Ul alodiDiund jim SR, OUD slusiod pseuelal 10 %4001 -
SLUBUIUBISSD DILUSpDOD

10 UOIS|dUUIOD AIOIDDISIDS 8yl Ul lUSUWSACIAUI %01 © &g jlim 8isyl "Ajjlonuuy -

" SjoLSLSl JIOIADUSC Ul 85081080 JUDDUIUDIS

Risos/joucsiag

~ 'SSUIAIICD $SSUSIOMD JealnD Ul 81odiDiund [im SJUSPNIS SUL IO %001 .
"SUCILAO Je2lnD o) URid pupn cio|dxe Of DepasuU SN QUL SINDDD M SJUSPNLS o
JETTelg!

SIS oId LodAnS DILUSDODD Ul 810dIDILDG [IM SLUSDNLS 8UL JO %08 -
0\9 AQ 363%@ DSONPSI 8Q [IM LUSISSIUSSTY

Selol Uolouold Ul | gﬂcgm\,,oa&“ o4/ © 2L0ISUCUISD 1M WEGQ DI e
vl \/Q IUSLUSASIUDD JUSPNIS 8S08IDU] -

ol {31E-Telode)y

1$SINSHSW [D2i0id [B20T




Page 68 of 93

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. ONE

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM: Information & Discussion APPROVED: / /15
Shot Spotter Technology Presentation

PRESENTER: Alex Lopez A4 SUBMITTED: £/ % /15
Technology Director

BACKGROUND:

The Governing Board has requested information on Shot Spotter Technology.

Mr. Alex Lopez, Technology Director, contacted SST to request information and pricing
about their system and Charley Daly offered to be on site and do a presentation for the
Governing Board. The cost assessment has been done for implementation at Nogales
High School Campus. The presentation will cover how the system works, how it's
implemented and the areas of coverage in the campus.

Charley Daly, Manage Global Security Business Development and his colleague Mr.
Damaune Journey will be presenting the information to the Governing Board.

RECOMMENDATION:

This item is for the Governing Board’s information and discussion only.

ENCLOSURES:



Page 69 of 93

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY
_August 10,2015

DISCUSSION ITEM: Policy GCBA Professional Staff Salary Schedules
SUBMITTED BY: Mayra Zuniga, Human Resources Director
DATED: August, 2015

BACKGROUND: The Governing Board requested a review and discussion of
Governing Board policy GCBA Professional Staff Salary Schedules related to the item of
initial placement on salary schedule. This item was discussed at the June 8, 2015
Governing Board meeting and is presented for discussion and future direction to staff by
the Governing Board.

A District Policy Revision Committee led by the Superintendent worked with Dr. Terry
Rowles, Assistant Director of Policy Services with the Arizona School Boards
Association, to review and revise the Manual of the Governing Board Polieies and
Administrative Regulations in the Spring/Summer of 2013. The policy changes were
reviewed at a Study Session on Wednesday, June 5, 2013. In addition, a first reading of
the policies was on June 10, 2013 Regular Board Meeting and final adoption was on July
8, 2013.

At that time, the Superintendent and Policy Committee suggested giving credit for
internal, non-certificated staff for initial placement on the salary schedule for those
internal employees who were transitioning from non-certificated to teacher, The proposal
for the placement credit was as follows:

Initial Plaocement on Salary Schedule for Inteynal Non-Certificated Staff. New teachers,
which have been employed by the district, with prior non-certificated/instructional
service within the district, who have met academic and professional gualifications for
Arizona State Department of Education certification will be given one year for every two
vears experience. New teachers, which have been emploved by the district, with prior
non-certificated/non-instructional service within the district, who have et academic and

professional qualifications for Arizona State Departinent of Education certification will

be given one vear for every three vears experience.

At that time, the issue of initial placement and salary compression was also discussed.
The Governing Board reviewed the policy and voted not to include any credit for initial
placement to internal employees transferring to teaching positions. They also voted to
leave the policy as it was currently without any changes.

In order to provide the Governing Board with information concerning the history of this
policy, I contacted a representative from the Arizona Sehool Board Association (ASBA),
and it was determined that the first policy that was found related to GCBA was for 1999
when NUSD gave credit for up to five (5) years of teaching experience for placement on
Step 5. The policy then changed to ten years of service for placement on Step 11 (date of
change unknown). Then the policy was later changed to 15 years of experience for
placement on Step 16 on June 28, 2006, and has remained the same since that time.



Page 70 of 93

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY
_August 10,2015 __ B

In researching other school districts in AZ, their policies for initial placement are as
follows:

TUSD Model policy without years

Vail 5 yrs in the same or related subject, in the last 15 years
Sahuarita 5 years experience/Step 6

Sierra Vista 8 years experience/Step 9

Marana 6 years experience maximum

Tanque Verde 10 years max

Sunnyside 10 years/Step 11
SCVSD#35 10 years experience ceiling
Douglas 5 years experience/Step 6
Amphi 10 years experience/Step H
Baboquivari 5 years experience/Step 6

Our current policy is more favorable than the districts mentioned above and currently
serves as a helpful recruitment tool.

ENCLOSURES:
NUSD Current Policy GCBA
ASBA Model Policy GCBA




Page 71 of 93

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

DISCUSSION ITEM: Administrative Audit Report
SUBMITTED BY: Mayra Zuniga, Human Resources Director
DATED: August 2015

BACKGROUND: As requested by the Governing Board last school year, the Human
Resources Director has conducted an administrative audit of all current administrative
positions at Nogales Unified School District. As had been requested, legal counsel
provided the audit template used.

The administrative positions that were included in the audit are the following:
Assistant Superintendent, Elementary Principal, Assistant Middle School
Principal, Middle School Principal, High School Principal, Assistant High
School Principal, Athletic Coordinator, Finance Director, Human Resources
Director, Support Services Director, Student Services Director, School
Improvement Director, Supervisor Language Acquisition, Technology
Director, and Grants Director

The audit intended to compare administrative positions with comparable school districts
in Arizona which are categorized like Nogales Unified School District #1 as Medium to
Large, Rural Districts (pursuant to the Arizona Office of the Auditor General). These
districts include: Chinle Unified School District, Santa Cruz Valley Unified School
District, Maricopa Unified School District, Sahuarita Unified School District, Florence
Unified School District, and J.0. Combs Unified School District. Two districts that were
provided a request to participate but did not respond were: Florence Unified School
District, J.O. Combs Unified School District; the limited information which was
incorporated into the audit was from the ASBA Certified and Administrative Personnel
Salary and Benefits Information Survey of April 2015.

The information collected for the administrative audit is provided on the attached
spreadsheets for your review.

ENCLOSURES:
Arizona School District Spending — Fiscal Year 2014 Reports
Job Audit Spreadsheet




Page 72 of 93

Nogales Unified School District

Sania Cruz Countly

Efficiency peer groups 4 and T-6, Achieveimenl peer group 7

Legisiative districi(s): 2

District size, location:
Students attending:
Number of schools:

Medium-large, Town
5,688
i0

OPERATIONAL EFFICIENCY

STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT, TEACHER
MEASURES, AND FINANCIAL ASSESSMENT

Spending by operational area

Nonclassroom dollars

Administration
10.4%

Classroom
doilars Plant operations

14.8%

Instructio Faod service
: 7.2%

Transportation
3.3%

Student support

6%

Instruction
support
4.9%
5-year spending trend (2009 through 2014)

Total spending per pupil decreasad by 11 percent. Spending in
the classroom decreased from 52.7 {o 51.7 percent. Overall,
spending on plant operations and transportation increased and
spending on administration and food senvice increased stightly.
Spending on student support decreased substantially and
spending on instruction support decreased.

Cost measures relative to peer averages

Operational Peer State
area Measure ~  Distiot average | average
%789 $7SZW

67 68

$5.46 $6.04

ADE-reported district and school letter grades
District grade:

Number
of Percentage of
Grade schools schools
A 2
F 0 0%
s 2

Students who met state standards (AIMS)

100%

168

Per pupil spending by operational area

Peer State National
average average average
2014 2014 2012

Total 959 $6 858 . $7,673 $7,578 $10,667

Classroom dollars 3914 4073 6,405

Nonclassroom dollars: 36850 3505 4172
Administration 789 757 1,160
Plant operations 1,009 923 1,008
Food service 386 405 429
Transpoiiation 406 373 464
Student support 607 600 594
Instruction support 462 447 517

90%
80%
70% |
0% B Dislrict
50% - & Peer group
0% a Siate-wide
30% -
20%
10% -
0% .
Math Reading Writing Science
Student and teacher measures
Poer State

Measure _ District  average average
Attendance rate _94% 93% 95%
Graduation rate (2013) . B8% 3%  75%
Poverty rate (2013) 39%  45% 24%
Students per teacher 18.2 162 18 8
Average teacher salary  $42,176  $43, 616  $46,026

Amcunt from Propasition 301 $3.497  $4111 34810
Average years of teacher experlence 145 122 108
Percentage of teach ___years 4% 18%  20%

Financial stress assessment
Overall financial stress level:

Measure; 2012 through 2014

‘Change in number of district stucients T
'Spendmg exceeded operanng/capltal buclgets )
'Spendmg increase election results
Operating reserve percenlage [max P
Years of capital reserve held
Currem financial and mternaj control status _'

Stress level

‘Moderafe

Arizena Schoo! District Spending—FRiscal Year 2014 + Report No, 15-203

Paga 137



Page 73 of 93

Maricopa Unified School District

Pinal County

Efficiency peer groups 4 and T-8, Achievement peer group 4

Legislative district(s): 11

District size, location: Medium-large, Rural
Students attending: 5,569
Number of schools: ]

OPERATIONAL EFFICIENCY

STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT, TEACHER
MEASURES, AND FINANCIAL ASSESSMENT

Spending by operational area

Nonciassroom doilars
Administration
9.8%

Classroom
dollars Plant operations
14.7%
Food service
5.6%

Transportation
6.9%

Student support
9.4%

Insteuction
support
6.6%

5-year spending trend (2009 through 2014)

Total spending per pupil decreased by 7 percent. Spending in
the classroom decreased from 52.3 to 47 percent. Overall,
spending on plant operations, iransporation, and instruction
suppont increased and spending on food service increased
glightly, Spending on administration varied year to year, while
spending on student support remained fairly stable.

Cost measures relative 1o peer averages

Operational Pser State
average | average
5789|  §757
78 67 68
Cost per square foot $6 04
Square foolage per 188 153
Cos.t per meat $2.76 $2 69
equivalent I S
Cost per mile $3.73 $3.62

S| §.08

ADE-reported district and school letter grades

District gracdle:

Number
of Percentage of
Grade schools schools
A H
. R ,5,'
e . . -
. F . : .
. Nouaed 0, -

Students who met state standards (AIMS)
100%
80%
B0%
70%
60%
B50%
40%
30% -
20%
10% -
0% -

District

& Peer group

B Slate-wide

Math Reading Wriling

Student and teacher measures

Per pupil spending by operational area

Peer State National
o average average average
2014 20014 2012

Total 682 $6 988 $7,573 $7578 $10,667

Classroom dollars 38127 4073 6495
Nonclassroom dollars: 3,650 3505 4172
Administration 788 757 1,160
Ptant operations 1,008 823 1,008
Food senvice 386 405 429
Transportation 406 373 464
Student support 607 600 594
Instruction support 462 447 517

Peer State

Measure District average average
Altendance rate . 93% 94% 95%
Graduation rate (2013) 2% 8% 75%
Poverty rate {(2013) 4% 5% 24%
Students per teacher 196 181 18.6
Average teacher salary $41, 175 $41,032  $46,026

Amouat from Proposition 301 $4.288  $4,526  $4.810
Average years of teachar experlence : ' 7 .3 102 10.9
Percentage of teachers in first 3 years 26% Qi% 20%

Financial stress assessment

Overall financial stress level: Moderate:
Measure: 2012 through 2014 Agsegsment

'Change Innumbet of d|smct students__
'Spendlng exceeded operatmg{capna! budgets
Spendmg increase election results

Operating reserve percemage {max 4%) trend
Years of capital reserve heid _
'Cursent financial and mtemal control statue -

EModske




Page 74 of 93

Chinle Unified School District

Apache County

Efficiency peer groups 4 and T-9, Achievement peer group 7

Legislative district{(s}: 7

Medium-large, Rural
3374
7

District size, location:
Students attending:
Number of schools:

OPERATIONAL EFFICIENCY

STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT, TEACHER
MEASURES, AND FINANCIAL ASSESSMENT

Spending by operational area

Nonclassroom dollars
Administration
8.8%

Classroom
dollars Plant operations
17.2%
Food semvice
4,8%

Transportation

8%
Student support
8.4%
Instruction
support
4.4%

5-year spending trend (2009 through 2014)
Total spending per pupil increased by 10 percent. Spending in
the classroom varied year to year, decreasing overali from 49.4
o 48.4 percent. Spending on plant operations increased
substantially and spending on food service and instruction
support increased. Spending on student support decreassd
substantially.

Cost measures relative to peer averages

Operational Peer State
Measure Distrlct average | average
jCostperpupil , 789 8757
Stadents per 57 &7 68

8804

Per pupil spending by operational area

Peer Siate National
average average average
i 2014 2014 2012
57 If 573 §7,678 810 67

Classroom dollars 3014 4073 86, 495
Nonclassroom dollar 3,659 3,605 4172
Administration 789 757 1,160
Plant operations 1,009 923 1,608
Food service 386 405 429
Transporiation 406 373 484
Student support 807 600 594
Instruction suppart 452 447 517

ADE-reported district and school letter grades

District grade: %

Number
of
schools

Percentage of
schools

Grade

nioD o m:

Mot rated 2%

Students who met state standards (AIMS)

100%

Q0%

80% -

70% |

0% - # Districl
0% B Pael group
40% B State-wide
30%

20%

10%

0%

Math Reading Writing Science
Student and teacher measures
Psor State
Measure ~ District _average average
Allendance rate 93% 93%  95%
Graduation rate (201 3‘) 6%_ 3%  75%
Poverty rate (2013) 49%  45% 24%
Studenls per teacher 15. 1 15.2 i8.6
Average ieacher salary $58 259 ] $43 61 6 $46 026
Amount from Proposatlon 301 §1259 84, 11 ___$4_8_1(_)
Average years ¢ of teacher expeneﬂce 133 22 109
Percentage of ;eachg__r_s__ in first 3 years 5% 18% ] 20%
Financial stress assessment
Overall financial stress level
Measure: 2012 through 2014 Agsessment

Ch'inge in numbes of district sludenls ;
Spendlng exceeded cpera%mgfcapnhl bucfgets
gﬁéndlhg incréasé"etecllon resélté

Operaling resesve pera,entage {max 4%} %remi
Years of capnal reserve held

Cusrenl flnanmai aﬂd |ntemat conlml stalus

Siress level

L CModeratg s

Arizona Schoo! Distict Spending—Fiscal Year 2014 » Report Mo, 15-2 203

Fage aC




Page 75 of 93

Santa Cruz Valley Unified School District

Santa Cruz County

Efficiency peer groups 4 and T-7, Achievement peer group 5

Legislative district(s): 2

District size, location: Medium-farge, Rural
Students attending: 3,195
Number of schoaols: 6

OPERATIONAL EFFICIENCY

STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT, TEACHER
MEASURES, AND FINANCIAL ASSESSMENT

Spending by operational area
Nonclassroom dollars

Administration
8.7%

Plant operations
10.7%

Food service
5.4%

Transportation
8.1%

Classroom
doilars

Instruction :

Student support
8.3%

Instruction
suppori
16.2%

5-year spending trend (2009 through 2014)

Total spending per pupil increased by 11 percent. Spending in
the classroom was very inconsistent year o year, decreasing
overall from 66.5 to 50.6 percent. Overall, spending on student
support and instruction support increased  substantially and
spending on plant operations increased. Spending on foeod
senvice and franspoitation decreased.

Cost measures relative to peer averages

Operetlonal Peer State
Measure District average | average
Cost per pupil 8789|8767
87 68
_$od6] 9604
153

188

$2.69

ADE-reported district and school letter grades

District grade:
Mumber
of Percentage of

Grade schools schools

A 1

B 3

c 2

D 0

F 0 0%
Not rated 0 0%

Students who met state standards (AIMS)

100%

90%

80% -

70% -

0% & Distiict
50% @ Peel gloup
40% -

& State-wide
30% ¢
20% -
10% -
0%

Math Reading

Per pupil spending by operational area

Peer  Siale National
[ average everage everage
2014 2014 2012
$7,573  $7,678 $10,667

Writing Science
Student and teacher measures
Peer State
Measure ] District  average averege
_Attendance ;ate ~ 95% 94% 5%
Graduation rate (2013  BD%  BO% 75%
Poverty rate (2013) 25% 24% 24%
Students per teacher 18.7 17.3 18.6
Average teachersalay  $44.476 $42,.872  $46,026
 Amount from Praposition 301 $4 908  $5022  $4.810
Average years of teacher experience 8.6 12 1 108
Percentage of teachers in first 3 years 31% 19%_______ 0%
Financial stress assessment
Overall financial stress level:
Measure 2012 lhrough 2014 Assessment

Change ln number of disirict students

4Spend' g exceedad o operahngfcap;tal [mdgets
Spendmg increase election results

No election held

Clessraomdolfars .3, 8. 3914 4073 6,495
Nonclessroom dollars: — . 36859 36086 4,172
Administration 789 757 1,160
Plant operations 1,008 923 1,008
Food senvice 386 405 429
Transportation 406 373 464
Student support 607 800 594
Instruction support 462 447 517

Operating 1eserve percentage (max 4° ) lrend
Years of capltel reserve held
Current financial and internal cantrol slalus

Arizona Schoo! District Spending—Fiscal Year 2014 ¢ Report No. 15-203

Pags 180




Page 76 of 93

Sahuarita Unified School District

Pima County

Efficiency peer groups 4 and T-7, Achicvement peer group 4

| egisiative district(s): 2 and 14

District size, location: Medium-large, Rural
Students attending: 5,489
Number of schools: 8

OPERATIONAL EFFICIENCY

STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT, TEACHER
MEASURES, AND FINANCIAL ASSESSMENT

Spending by operational area
Monclassroom dollars

Classroom
dollars Plant operations

14.8%

Food service
5.2%

Transportation
5.4%

Student support

0,
Instruction 7.5%

support
2%

5-year spending trend (2009 through 2014)

Total spending per pupll decreased by 4 percent. Spending in
the classroom was very inconsistent vear o year, decreasing
overal from 57.7 o 54.5 percent. Overall, spending on
administration and plant operations increased and spending on
fransportation and student support increased slightly, while
spending on food service decreased slightly.

Cost measures relative to peer averages

Operationat Peer State
area Measure District  average | average
Cost per p

$o48] S804
188 153

Cost per squafé foot
Square footage per

Per pupil spending by operational area
Peer State National
- District =+ average average average
- 2014-. 2014 2014 2012
36517 97673 $7,678 $10,667
©4h653° 3914 4,073 6,495
2, 984° 3,650 3508 4,172
“eo2 789 757 1,160
SOB7. 1,000 g23 1,008

Total_ ]
Ciassroom dol!ars
‘Nonclassroom doliars:
Adiministration
Plant opelations

Food sevice 386 405 429
Transportation 406 373 A64
Student support 607 600 594

Instruction support 482 447 517

ADE-reported district and school letter grades
District grade: gﬁ

Number
of Percentage of
schools

Grade schools

A 3
e
D 1
F o
e

Students who met state standards (AIMS)

100%

90%
80%
70%
60% a District
50% *  Peer group
0% B State-wide
0%
20%
10%
0% > ;
hath Reading Writing Sclence
Student and teacher measures
Peer State
Measure District average average
Attendance rate o o 95%  94% 95%
Gradvalionrate 2013)  BI%  86%  75%
Poverly rate (P013) 12% 15% 24%
Students per feacher - 17.5 161 188
Average teacher salary - $38 151 541,932 346,028
Amount from Proposﬁmn 301 $4673 94, 526  $4810
Average years of teacher experience 8.6 10.2 109
Percentage of teachers in first 3 years 31% 21% 20%

Financial stress assessment
Overall financial stress level:

Measure: 2012 lhrough 2014

'Change in numbet of distsict students
‘Spending exceeded operaling/capital budgels ‘
Spending i increase election results

'Operatmg feserve pe;centage {max 4%) wrend
Years of capital reserve held

Cur{eﬂt financial and internal control status

Stress level

Arizona Schoo! Distict Spending—Fisca! Year 2074 « Repot No. 15-203




Page 77 of 93

J.0. Combs Unified School District

Pinal County District size, location: Medium-large, Rural
Efficiency peer groups 4 and T-7, Achieverment peer group 5 Students attending: 4,302
Legislative districi(s): 8 and 16 Number of schools: 7

STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT, TEACHER
MEASURES, AND FINANCIAL ASSESSMENT
Spending by operational area ADE-reported district and school letter grades

Nonclassroom dollars
Administration Number

OPERATIONAL EFFICIENCY

District grade:

cl 11.2% of Parcentage of
assroom Grade schools schoofs
dollars Plant operations A o 0%
13.6% _ R
B 3
4.2% © LB
Transportation . D, - 1
5.9% F 0
Student support Goteed 0 0%
instruction . '
SZDBQ?H Students who met state standards (AIMS)
e 100%
5-year spending trend (2009 through 2014) 00%

Total spending per pupil decreased by 8 percent. Spending in 80% -

the classroom was very inconsistent year to year, decreasing | ™% & Distrct
. §0%
overall from 55.3 to 53.3 percent. Overall, spending on plant o
operations and sludent support increased substentially, whie | %7 = Peer gloup
spending on instruction support decreased substantially and 0% u State-wide
spending on administration decreased slightiy. 20% -
Cost measures relative to peer averages 10%
) 0%
Operational . Peer State Matl Reading Writing Selenca
_.average | average
789 757
= 18187 1 Student and teacher measures
Students per 74 &7 68 Poer State
administeator e woermme . | Moasure District _average average
Cost per square foot 35481 $6.04 | Mfendancerate 94% Q4%  95%
188 153 Graduation rate (2013) o  75% 80%  75%
U S Poverty rate (2013) o 20%  24% 24%
82,76 $2.60 Students per teacher 209 17.3 _ 186
" B S Average teacher salary $36.045 $42872 $46,026
$3. 45_ 8382 Amount from Proposition 301 ...§4833  $5022  $4810
% 036 _A_ve_ra_ge years of feacher experzence 7.3 21 109
Percentage of teachers in first Syears __ 41% 19% 20%
Per pupit spending by operational area Financial stress assessment
Peer  Siate National Overall financial siress level

" average average average
: 2013 2013 2012 Measure: 2012through 2014 o Assessment

Total Change in number of district students ]

Classroom doliars 3, 914 4 073 3 495 : Spendmg exceeded operatmg/capnaj budgels

‘Nonclassroom dollars: "'3;655' 3505 4172 Spending increase election resulls
Administration 788 757 1160 Operahng resewe percenzage (max 49 o) trend

Plant operations
Food senvice
Transpoitation
Student support
instruction support

1,009 923 1,008
386 405 429
466 373 464
BO7 800 594 Stress fevel
462 447 517

‘Current # ?mancxal and mlernal contrel status

Asizona School District Spending—Fiscal Year 2014 « Report Mo, 15-003

Fags 106



Page 78 of 93

Florence Unified School District

Pinal County

Efficiency peer groups 4 and T-10, Achievement peer group 4

Legislative districi(s): 8

District size, location: Medium-targe, Rural
Students attending: 7,787
Number of schools: 9

OPERATIONAL EFFICIENCY

STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT, TEACHER
MEASURES, AND FINANCIAL ASSESSMENT

Spending by operational area
Nonclassroom dollars

Admiristration
12%

Classroom
dollars Plant operations
14.4%
. ; Food seivice
Instruction 4.8%

Transportation
6.8%

Student support
7.3%

tnstruction
support
41%

ADE-reported district and school letter grades

District grade: %%

Number
of Percentage of
Grade schools? schools
A 3
. : ';‘ -
D 0 0%
""" Eot
Nowed 0 0%

Uncludes schocls that share a campus and on-Fne schoofs.

Students who met state standards (AIMS)

100%

S-year spending trend (2009 through 2014) 0%
Total spending per pupil decreased by 5 percent. Spending in | 8% ¢
the classroom decreased ovesall fom 54.4 to 506 percent. | 7%*° & District
Spending on administration and plant operations increased and 60:’"
spending on student support increased slightly. Spending on | 2% el group
instruction support decreased slightly, while spending on other :g; B State-wide
nonclassroom areas remained stable. 5%
Cost measures relative to peer averages 0%
Operational Peer State 0% ) . .
area Measure District average | average Malh Reading Writing Science
8789, 857, Student and teacher measures
67 68 Peer State
. . — Measure District average average
#5461  $504 Attendancea rate 95% 94%  95%
quare footage per 188 153 Graduation rate (2013) 5% . 86%  75%
student ] N R Poverly rate (2013) 18% 5% 24%
< Cost per meal $2.76 $2.60 Studenis_ Eérteacher 18.2 16 1 188
. Average teacher salary $37,126  $41 932_ $46,028
) $2 12$362 Amount from Proposition 301 $1.802 34528  $4,810
$1,036 Average years of teacher experience 78 102 10.9
Percentage of teachers in first 3years  20%  21% 20%
Per pupil spending by operational area Financial stress assessment
Peer  State National Overall financial stress level: “Madsrate:
5 average average average
2014 2014 2040 Measure: 2012 thmugh 2014 Assgs§ment
T otal . 47, 873 $7 678 $10 857 Change in nymber of district studenls
Classroom dolfars 3914 4073 5,495 Spending exceeded operatingfcapital budgets
Nenclassroom ¢ doElaJs 3650 3505 4172 Spending increase efaction resulis
Administration 789 757 1,180 Operatmgmsewe pe;cenlage {max. 4% ) trend
Plant aperations 1,008 923 1,008 Years of capital reserve held
Food senvice 386 405 429 Current financial and infernal contrel status
Transporiation 406 373 464
Student support 807 600 504 Stress level
instruction support 462 447 517

Arzona Schoo! Distrct Spending—Fical Year 2014 ¢« Repot Mo, 15-203




uonisod uonINIsu|
pue wnnaLuns

$13] - Ju2pusuadng s1uspuuLadng
IUBISISSY ON IUBISISSY 7 SIUBLULLQD
pajjyun
Alussaad s1 uosOg BETe)
suonisod
STO0T ‘T SIy3 piRy 22A0|dwL
g v T 0 Aing pawexs uonisod S1y2 sey Buo| MoH
OM
Z1 Zt T Zt 71 10 SUIUQIA JO JoquInN
‘puadins
1Bl 00Z9s ‘puadns
suoyd [[90 0ZETS gLl ‘Aees
dduRINSU| 2auInsuy| ‘dourinsul 31| 000°0ZS [Bnuue X T 2sueinsuj {sadA1 e
241 000°6£8 34 000°05TS ‘YourInNsU| [BIUDQ UOUL 92 24N ‘wnpusppe IPNUL} JBYI0BoURINSU|
pue [eapawl |Ind puUB [B2IpaW (N4 puUe [EdIpain] AjlLIES 98e12A07) AjlWied Ind Jeqs|o ‘@oueinsu| asAodw3 WPy 007008 YS NIETIET:
00096S SL1TES - SLTLLS 9/£°96% - Z81SRS 008°£6S - 000°SLS E£ES0TTS - REVVBS Aejeg
9121MUIRD
dng/e1eo1ua0 D1EIHIDD EalonlTipREg] &leym ‘os §) spadinbal
|edidulig uapualuledng 7y apusjuuadns 91e21197) |edduld $9SUID17 JO S91BI1IIDD
PRy poale[Rl
W WPy NeoUIHDY edduld | [2A7 91101200 10 QU4 | 912101200 10 542152 qol ur sJaisey SuoIeAM BN
sjediduLgd

Aeuswaly /va &suosiad Auew moH
8 Z 1 $ILBA Jawwacidw] [00Yig| dudwedag sesialadng
¢uonisod
$OA $TA $TA SOA 12UIgEeD B SI1UYL $]
cAuBw Moy ‘08 §|
8 g 2 8 savh0dws sesinadng
co1uroday
o IUspuIlURdng uIpuluItadng wepuRuLdng uspusiuURdng apsrunRdng u0sIad S141 S0P UM
b $IS/UISIG 2UL
R 8/0055 9/00Z¢ £/007E 6/0029 0T/0048 Ul SIUBPNIG JO JquIn

o 3|qe|leAe alqejieae
%ou uoneuLIO| 10U UopRewIoju) IS4 rAR 159 755 sso9h0|dw 40 JaqunN
d d a v apen Jans]

ey | , Uk . A Welsiesy . ,,M
iRt et inenenainy SudrenesEEhli i Redpgin et e i R SriT R R e LR ek 2
AINFHOTS SaN0D O’ Y1dvNHYS AMTIYA ZNYD YINYS JINIHD YdODIdYN AsnN _ ST-tE Ad




Page 80 of 93

SIUBWILLIOD

3410

éuonsod
s1y3 P2y avhodwsa

¥T 0T T 9 T sIy3 sey 3uo| MOH
O
4 4 [ <T 4 [ A4 40 SYIUOW JO Jaquiny
-puadiys suoyd (192 Qi ‘Aejes
aouensu| IURINSU] 0rgs ‘oueinsut 34| |enuue ¥ T asueunsu| {sadAy e apnppur}
3JI7 000°SLS 3411 000°0STS 00007 ‘@ourInsy| JUOYd |[SD)@aueInsuy] 37 ‘wnpusppe Jaylo/aoueinsuy|
pUueg [EaIpaw ||ng PUR [e3Ipaw [|n4 YyesH 4=s a8esanon Ajlwed [Ind Jeqsyo aakojdwzy urwpy 00°008'vS :Slijauag
000°56% - 00Z'0LS | 899885 - 666'0LS 000Z6S SLT'T6$~GC6'SSS | 896°68% - 815648 | 008°265-000°5L$ | £6T°20T$-TLT'9LS Arejeg
aoualladxa
anljedisiuiwpe é1eUm ‘0S §| ipadinbau
sieak ¢ payoads auon SISUIDIT JO SIIRDYIED
Aupgisuodsal
JO s19A2] Suiseauoul/m
pIay uaLadxs palejal
palejad Jo UL aaufaq ssauisng Ioueuly qor ‘asueury/ssauisng
B2 UIpy ssauisng Ul yin ‘sgJoggg Ul vgN ‘59 ‘vd S9/vd ‘suonesyeny
S3DINIRG ssuostad Auew
poo4 SouBUIIUIRIA Mo} éluswnedaq
I g 8 ‘ssauisng g sasiuadng
iuomsod
ON SIA SIA S3A lauiged e siyl s
dAueus moy ‘os §|
A L g o1 g ¢savioidwa sasiaadng

AINFHOT

SEN0D O

luspusjuuadng

as Y1IavnHvs

juapusiupadng

T i lﬁ
gosie

ATIVA ZNYD VINVS

FINIHD

luapuatunadng

A pnedy

uapuajuadng
. T

edoauzy

¢ol1odals
uosiad syl ssop oym




JO3RUIPIOON
swes8oud
[2J2pad Pue 1UelD)

JO3RUIPIOOD
sweldoid
|eJopa4 pue JuelD

SIUD WIWOD

12410

suonsod
siy} peY svio[dwa

z r4 € 14 S1Y3 ey Buo| MOH
0N
0t [4" 4> [4? 40 SUIUOIA] JO Joquinn
alLl ‘Aeles
[2nuue ¥ T 8aUeInsy| {sodA1 |[e
2417 ‘wnpuappe spnpul} 1sYlo/B3ueinsu|
v/N Jeqgs|io souelinsu] saAoldwy | wwpY 00008 PS s1yBuURy
{puadnis soyoeaL) 0009S 9PT'T8S - TTLTLS | 004855~ 000°SPS | ST8POTS -T1T0°89$ Aejeg
patinbau
UOIed D) é1eym ‘0s J| i paJinbad
Jayoes] s1e1s 2y S9SUBIIT JO SR1BIILIS)
Ayjiqisuodsal
3O S|BAB] BulseaIU] /M
9948aQ aousedxe palead
Rl e | uoneEINP3 Jo viN | s9u8sQ ssopyoeg |qof ‘D0J8aq s Joaseiy "SUOLIEDIH BN
ésuostad AuBw Moy
0 8 0 ON Zlupwrpedag sosiasadng
éuonisod
ON v/N ON SOA lauged e sy s
¢Auew moy ‘os
0 8 0 0 M ésovio|dws sosiuadng

Page 81 of 93

30U UORBWIOMU|

J|Gge[eae

SRLE. g

JONIHOT

a|qe|ieAe
10U UONBUION]

Jo30se w% =

SHINOD "0

uspuluadng
SR o

VLHVNHYS

luspusiulasdng

ZNYD YINVS

JINIHD

Sujuses pue
Buiyoea] Jo JoyBIIQ
PHgsED |

VdOOJIHVIA

01 Hodal
uosJad sjyl s20p oym




uspusluliadng
WRISISSY /M
PRUIGUIOI 51 UOIISOd

1uspusiuladng
1UBISISSY /M
PHUIGLIOD S1 UOILISO4

S1UBWILLIOD

BYIO

duousod
sIyl piey ssAojdus

Page 82 of 93

£7 ZT L t SIY3 sey Suo| MoK
HOM,
F4 Zt 1 [ <t 40 SYIUOIA JO JIqGUUNN
all ‘Aejes
32uelInsuj [BNUUR X T S2URINSUY
83171 000'051S UOYJ |[2DBoURINSU|| Y1 ‘Wnpuappe {sadAy |le apnjoul}
pue [eapawl [|ng 23e1an07 Ajlwied [Ind 1eqs|io aaho|dw3 UlWpPY 00'008 7S JBYlo/saueinsy; sususg
£99°88% - B66'0LS SL1°76%- STE'SSS 986'E8S - TECFLS | 00ET6S -000°0LS | S6T'LOTS - TLT'9LS Aleles
LR (PaaIBld 31B31HED| [BUUOSIa/ssaUIssSNg Z1BUM ‘08 3| paJinbay
BpudIULBdNS 2y | JOIRIISIUILLPY 3AV) sa/ve SBSUBIIT JO SB1EIRIBD
Aujigisuodsau
1O s[oAB| SuIsestoul/m
2ausIadxe palelal
peLy punoidyoeg qor {|Buuosiad
PR1BR) 10 YH Ul VIA 29485C YIN HH 10 uonesnpy /she ve/sa ‘SuoIeI e
g - 4yH ‘ABojouyra) ssuosiad Auew Mo
1 4 ‘uoneyodsuel) SBA éluaupedaqg sosinpdng
SBA SBA SIA ZUORISOd JBUIGEeD B SIUL S|
iAuew moy ‘os
Z Z € € 1 ésophojdws sasiniadng
a|ge|iene £01 1odad
10U UONREULIOL uspusiuladng uspusiulesdng juspualuadng juspusluadng uossad sIyl S0P oYM
[EreETa — : g :

JINIHOT

SAINGD O

VIYNHYS

AITIVA ZNUD VINYS

FJINIHD

s,.&

YdOIIHVYIN




Page 83 of 93

1019211Q SIAIRS

WDPNIS JapuUn
SI UOIUSINbIY
g8endue SIUDLILLOD
Y10
€ 6 cuonysod syl
pley aaiodwa s sey Buo| moH
TT ST “HIOM JO SYIUO JO JOGUINN
2ouBINsSU] YijeaH i1 ‘Aejes
|[enuue X T aoueInsu|
2417 “‘Wwnpuappe {sodAz |2
ulwpyY 00" 008vS apnpul} Jaylo/aourinsy] ;s1joudg
009°9S$ - D06°9ES 600 VLS QLY'SYS ISETES
PIEOYIUDD IJY | 91U BUlIRR] 7y dleym ‘os
¢PaUaINbas SasUI JO S31BIIMD
a0.80p sJa1se Agqisuodsal
J0 5[9A9] Buiseaoul/m
9ouaIRdxD pajefR
gor ‘aaJ8ep sJopyoeg "SUOReIYIBND
ON {IS 10 uoIsIng) Z/%v13 Jsuosiad Auew
MOH luawnedaq sosmadng
oN oN guonisod 1auUIged B Siy1 s
z z dAuewy
moy ‘os 4 (soakojdwa sasiuedng
Sujuiea pue uoII NSy
Bunyoea ] 10 10193410 1 WNNILLINYD
J0 1uapuRULIRdng
1UPISISSY £01 podas uossad syl $30p oYM
JONIHOT SAWNOD "O°r YLAVYNHYS MTIVA FINIHD Y4OJUYIN asnnN

ZNdJ VINVS




UOIBAISIUILIPY

ustuaacsdw]

301410 1214151Q [ooyas
pue sjedoulld Y1IM pauIguios
usamiag uolsod uoipnisu|
diysiaupsey ® WNJN2LINS
Jo uspualulisdng
weISISsY SIUBLILIOD
1032311 JUSWISSISSY
pue eleq
BYI0
[4 fuoiyisod siyl
P13y asA0|dwa $11 seY SUO| MOH
4} MO JO SYIUOIA JO JSGLUNN
auoyd 192 {sadAy je
‘aaueinsu| yjjeaH SpNPUL} JaYI0/BoURINSY] 1S1BUSY
00L'TLS - 000°SSS Alefes
21eo3IMa) QY é1eym ‘os §

Zpaainbad $35U8217 10 S9IRIYIHED

295183 $,J5158IN

“SUOIIEDIL BN

ON ¢suosiad Auew
MOH ¢IUsWiliedag sasiatadng

ON suonisod 15u1ge2 2 $1y1 S|
0 ZAuew

Moy ‘0s | (sasholdwa sesinadng

Suiuiea pue
Buiyoes] Jo JjopalIQ

£01 Modad uosaad syl S0P oYM

FINIUOTS

S9W0D "O°r

Y1HVNHYS

AITIVA ZNYD VINVS

YdOJRIVN

apeis Jalal

asnnN




Page 85 of 93

SIUSWIWOT)

B0

uonisod siya

6E 8 ZT {unupe 1A 9) yuow T piay a9io1dwa siy3 sey Suo| Mo
[A? 4 1 A" IO 0 SYIUGIA JO Joquuny
puadns auoyd (@ a1 ‘Mees
Jdueansu| Fueansu| 0r8s Queinsul 3y jlenuue X T soueinsu|
3411 000°SLS 3417 000°05TS 000°0TS @uRINSU| 347 ‘wnpuappe {sadA e
pue [eapaw ||nd pue [221p3w |In4 yyesH 4es a8esan0 Ajlweg |ndg Jeqs|isy uIipyY 00 008vS apnpUL} 1BYlo/EuRINSUL (SIaUSg
000°59% 899'885 ~ 666043 000'v5S S/1°265 - 526095 TETVLS L62L0TS - TLT'9LS Alejes
EXTRITINED)
uoneanpyg [epads | |edouud/isydes] 1udWSSIOPUY deym ‘os
ui 2141180 pads payia) ‘pa |eads ‘SeA 21e119D) [edidulld | 4 $PRJINb3J $9SUSII 10 SRABILIDD
WUBWISIOPUT
"Pa |2IAS/M Aupiqisuodsas
1edynta) paainbsi uonelnpl 40 S]2A3] Suiseasoul/m
Jayoeayl [edpuud/iaysea) | Jo UOnRASIUIWPY nusladx palelad
peads paynseD pads payIe) ulsga gor ‘@a.18ap 5,19158 N ‘suoniBIYEND
ésuossad
CN 89 ST 8T Auew moH juawnedaq sasiniadng
ON SIA SBA éuonisod 39uiges e siy3 si
shuew
1T L S € Moy ‘os 4 ¢seako|dwd sasiniadng
Jupuduladng
wapudadng BISISSY uIpuILIAdng | UoIUSOd ON wapusuadng £0110da1 uosiad siy] SIOP OUM
R e R 4 B T e T i it e i 9
JONIHOT SEINQD "O°T ViIBYNHYS AJTIVA ZNYD YLNVS TINIHD VdOJIdYIN asnn




Page 86 of 93

uoneyodsuel), uoieodsuel, Apgisuodsal
pue saioed pue saioed pjen 1uspusIULBdng
pa|jed uomisod Jepwis | uoiusod Jepiwis IUBISISSY SIUSLUILIOD
BY10

Juonisod siy pdy
safordws siy3 sey guo) moH

4

HJOM JO SYIUOA 4O JBGLUNN

sauRINSUL 341 000°SLS
pue [espaw [|ng

soueInsuy|

317 000°08TS
pue [e21pdt |Ing

aLt
‘Adejes [enuue

¥ 9aueInsiy
8y ‘wnpusppe
uIpY 00°008FS

{sadAy 1| apnpun}
JBUI0/SourInsU| [S1SUdg

L6TLOTS

000'S6S$ - 00Z'0LS 866'0L% S ARV Aejes
Z1BUm ‘0S 4| ipdainbsa
paynads suoN SBSUDDIT JO SDILIYIMDY)

aouslIadxe

palea.
qof pue ewoydip

|00Y2S YBiH ‘suoneayleny
ésuosiad Auew MoH
TZ éuswedag sasiaiadng
ON cuoised 1surged e syl s|
cAuR Moy
1z ‘0s J| ¢sodho|dwa sasiuadng
01 Jodal

JONFHOT4

SAW0D "0

VLIHVHVS

uoipisod oN

——

AITIVA ZN4E3 YINVS

TINIHD

uonyisod oN

YdOJIEVIA

uosisd SIYl S20p oYM,




SIUBWIWOY)

10}BUIpJO0T) yoa |

BYI0

cuonusod siya

Page 87 of 93

ST 7T v syluow € 9 peYy @aAo|dwa s1yt sey 3uo[ mOH
[4 8 T T T <t T <t HOM JO SUIUOIA] JO Jaquinn
puadns suoyd
1129 Orgs ‘@2aueinsuy souelnsu| alq ‘Aepes
SourINsy| JourINSU| 21| 000000ZS 3171 000°0Z% [BIIUUE ¥ T SoueInSuU|
24N 000°SL$ 341 000°0STS ‘@aueinsuy sn|d |ejusp pue 3J17 ‘wnpusppe {sadAy e apnoul}
pue [ea1paWw ||n4 pUe [B2IpSW ||n4 yeay §ss |e21paW 104 00°0ZS Jeqgs|isy ouURINSU| Yy} BIH UIWIPY 00°008rS 13410/ /aouRINsy} :53BUDY
0000L$-000°095 | 899°88$-666'0L5 000048 T8TLSS - YET'OPS | TOS'0LS - 99£°795 | 00L'8SS - 000 “Svs 865085 - PET0SS Aiejeg
$91RIYIDD dleym ‘os J|
ABojouyas] paoads oN épalinbal S3sUadIT J0 $21BIIISD
WB3sAs t21ndwod ANigisuodsau
pue }Jomisu Jo sjens| Buisearoul/m
u suslsdxs sousiadxe
sie9A 7 pue RISy pazieads
Buutesy [eauydaL /A 2usuadxe payela
yum sa.89p vg 93183 s,4019Ydeg | qof 99J89p s JoPYoRg *SUSIIEILI END
Jsuosiad Auew
oN € t -daq yasL AluQ t/ASo[0uyda), MOH fudwWeds (g sasinuadng
oN OoN ON SIA uomsod 15uiqed e siyl S|
sAUBW Moy
9 € 14 4 ¥ ‘05 M| ¢Sodholdws sasiuadng
juspulsdng juspusluLIBdng
Eﬁm_mm,q Eﬁm_m@q Emncﬁc_._m%m Y¥H J0 JodBuIq Emucmuc:mn :m

AINFHOT

S9INQD "O°T

YLAVYNHVYS

>m_._._<>

ZNYJ YINVS

JINIHD

VdOITEVYIN

£0110das uosiad siyl s9op OYM




Page 88 of 93

SIUDLILIOY)

8410

suonisod
siy3 plpy aaholdws

S ¥ vz S yuow ¢ s1y3 sey Suo| moH
HIOM
ZT 4 T [4» 4 2T ZT 40 SYIUON 1O JBgUInN
puadns auoyd Ll ‘Aees

Jaueinsu] URINSU| 1192 OF8S “@oueLnsul |enuue x T aJuelnsu|
3411 000°SLS 311 000°0STS 341l 000°0ZS [eIUQ pue UOYd (192 9J11 ‘wnpusppe {sedAy (je apnpul}
pUe [ea1pal N4 pueB [e21paw N4 {SoueInsul YHesy Jas| [exipsia Ajjwed jind Jegs(o ‘saueinsu| yijesHq wwpY 00008 S JOY10/33uBansu| (S1ysuSg
000'STTS- 000°€8s | 98t'96S - 85H'9LS 000°Z6S SETTES - ST TLS | 896°685- 8TS'S6LS | 00ET65-000°0L8 1 Z6T°L0TS - TLT'9LS Aeles
91231490 sieym ‘os ) ipadinbaa
a0 ulupy SAIENSIUILIPY AV | 9180111149 [edpuld SISUFDIT JO $93EIILIDD

Ajlpgisuodsal
10 S[9A3[ BuIsesoul/m
souaadxs pare|ad

W9 upY s1eoiua) [edipuld saJ8aQ so1selN | gor faaaB8aQ §,491SBIN ‘suoeayent)
$5U0SIad AuBLU MOH
oN oN ON ON oN Jluswledaq sesiuadng
ON ON ON ON ON £UOISOd 18uIgeD B SIYL §)
shuew moy ‘os
08 8s 06 (61) 08 /S9A J1 ésavio(dws sasiniadng

AIONFHOH

SEINOD "O°f

YLIVAHVS

AITIVA ZNHED VINVS

JINIHD

YdOJIvIN

spuauIsdng

;01 podal
uostad siy3 ssop oym




-Aep awes
241 Uo payels yiog
‘siediouLlg 1Uelsissy

oMl SBY gSNN sjuUD WO
pal4un
Apuasaud s uolso4 BUIO
suotnsod siyl
g 1 £ 0 Z p1ay s9icjdwa siy3 sey Suo| moH
ZT T T 1T 1T T ST OM, JO SUIUOIA JO JIIGUINN
puadils suoyd Qa1 ‘Aejes
2oueInsu| 2oueInsu} [[92 obgS ‘@aueInsul 28e1980]) [enuue X T 9oUBINSLy
BT 000°5LS 94N 0000STS 2411 000°0ZS [erusd/1eHpaN auoyd |[@@duesnsul| a1 ‘wnpusppe {s9dAj (e
PuE [EJIPAW N4 | PUB [E2IPAW [IN4 {2oUBINSU] YYEDH DS Ajlwied [|n4 Jegs|io aaAodwy UILIPY 00'008FS | apnpul} Jayio/Baueinsy| (suyausg

AONIYOTA

SEINOD "O°T

i) w_&e

YINYNHYS

AITIYA ZNYD YINYS

(0l

FINIHD

YdOJINYIN

000'STTS - 000°E8S | 981 565~ 8SH 9LS 0002LS 9T8°69% - TLT'LSS 9b£'59$- OT1'8SS 009'5LS - 000'85S | L97'T0TS - 9EL'E9S Asejeg
S1e311=) éleym ‘0s
U UIWpY 91e214a7D jedund SAIIRLSILILPY 3AY | 23180113497 jedduld |3 épadinbau sasuaan Jo $83EILRD
Anjigisuodsal jo

sjpAa| Suiseauoul/m

2ousLiadxa palejRa
U uwipy 91e21311497) |edpulg 294800 sJo1sey | gor 92489 sJe1sew "SUOITe2II END
ésuosiad Auew
ON € OoN |ooyas ySiH Aluo ON MoH ¢luswiiedaq sasiuadng
ON ON ON ON ON suonisod jauiges e syl s
d HE1s aaleISUILIpEe dAuew
M 08 € v/N yum Hds - saep TE-LT/5OA moy ‘os I isoakodwa sasiaadng

[«

m |edipullg [ooyds [edisund |ediounld |edisurd jooyas YsiH 01 uodar uosiad syl saop oym

asnn




SIUBLLIWLOT)

f Q2

13410
JedA 9T

Jeah - Yluow T sjeduly suosod sy prey
8 £ ST 9017 -sjedpuld 9 AejuawR)3 9 39A01dw s1y1 sey Suo| MO
T T Fa T 4 T $TT IO/ 4O SYIUOIA JO JoquINN

pu=adns suoyd a1 ‘Aejes

JURINSY| goueansy| [192 OP8S ‘@auednsu] Jenuue X T 3duelnsu|
9411 000°SLS 917 000°0STS 341 000°02$ 98e4oA0) |BIUQ auoyd 11@2 Y17 ‘winpuappe {sedh1 ||e apnjour}
pue [ea1paw |nd pue jexpaul |nd  [Sauelinsu] YljeaH 4195| pue [EJIPIN (N Jeqs|o ‘@aueinsu] Yy} ean UIIPY 00" 008'YS Jaylofaoueinsy) (S1yaUdg
000°00TS - 000'ELS | 899°88S - 666°0/% 00°000°SLS SLTT6S - STY'EYS $E6°98% - 6¢8°9LS 000'¥8S - 000°59S | Z9¥'TOTS -9£4°€95 Alejes
93eoliue)

|ediouud/isyoea] 9leaInR) dleym ‘0s §] ¢paJdinbal
W2 viwpy payaD BAIRIISIUILIPY 3AY | S1eILR) |edpulld $2SUIIIT JO S IYIIBD

PIRY paigRa

40 uoRoNasY| pue
CileliN Ty WA NOLLIND fUILEPY

[ediound/I9ydes] [euoneInpg
13D uwpy pauiuE) S3.d9( $,191se N Uy 29.83() S J2IseN Supedy endy
suosiad Auews
ON ¥ 3115 jooyas AjuQ ON MO f1uduniedaq sesinuadng
oN on ON ON suonrisod 19u1geY B SIYl 5]
SAUBWE MOY
09 ¥ 0S - Q7 $9uUep 6 - £T [SOA ‘08 3| isoRA0IdW sasIAIRANS

apuaadng

uapuaulladng uapualuadng uapuzuadng wspuduiadng ueIsissy £01 10dad uosiad sIy3 S0P oYM

Paaa Q0

FINILOTS

SAINQD "0

VLIYNHYS

AITIVA ZNY) VINVS

FINIHD

YdOIIUYIN

apels 1313




[s2]
(]
=
o
i
(2]
3]
(]
©
o

ZNAPI VINVS

sjedpund z siedpund 7 SIUDUILICD)
13410
ZT 7T t Z sSyuow 1e23A £ 01 yuow cuonnsod syl play
£ SIEDA G saAc|dwa syl sey Buo] Mo
[4" [ (4} 4 [4" AOM 3O SUIUOIN JO JOoqUINN
puadis suoyd 28etan07) |BIUSQ 1eqgs|io suoyd|@d a1 ‘Aejes
douBINSy| soueInsu] a4 | 1199 018S ‘SourInsul PUE |221pBIN pUE [BJIp2IA  {[BNUUR X T 83uRInsy|
371 000°SLS 000°0STS pue 341 000°0Z% pue Ajwey |ind 311 ‘Wnpuappe {sadA1 (e apnpul}
pue [Ra1pawl ||ng |B3IpBWL N4 [S3ueansul YYeaY 395 ulwpy 00008 vS J3y10/30URINsy| $1BUSY
000°007$ - 000°ELS 588°06% 00028$ SLITES - SLTL9S 5z8'98% 00£'88$ - 000°89$| STRVOTS - 110898
~vLLTUS -528'9/8 Alejeg
8D uupy Buiyoes ] 21E2IBD SIEDUIIBD S1esiye) |ediduld
/21B2IBD jediounig ulwpy 3Qv $1BUM ‘05 4] ¢paainbau
1edinulg S5UIIT JO SSIBINILISD
3D ulpy 21B2111J3D 99483 $ 121580 Alligisuodsau jo
sunyoea| S|9A9| Buiseanul/m
f21eollIRD) 2ousiadxe paiepd
[edidulid qof ‘o438 5, 1915B N *SUOIIBDIEBND
0 ON oN ésuosiad Auew
MOH ¢judwuedaq sesiauadng
OoN SIA ON ON éuoinisod 1oulged e siy3 §|
0L 9z Ot - O - SoleA BS-pY /DA cAuew moy
‘08 3l ssoahojdura sasiuadng
JuspusluLadng juspudluuadng | udpusiuysdng | juspusiunadng uspuuLIRdng F1ex)
1odad uostad sy S20p OYM
W o T A e r:‘ - R
| leouos PPl [ IOCHOS SIPPIN | JOOURS SR ] [90MD5 SIPDIUAY | [0S SIPP W Pe M@ S
FONIHOTA S4INQD QT YUHYNHYS AZTIYA FINIHD asnN




Page 92 of 93

paNUIIUODSIP

sjedpulid

FINIYOTS

ATIVA ZNYD VINVS

FINIHD

ik ,ﬁm & e
YdOIIVIN

2J9Mm SUOISOd JUBISISSY € SIUBLIWOD
1BY10
éuonisod syl pRY
. 0 Jeshz ol uow I aaA0|dwa s1y3 sey Suo| moH
SYIUoWTT T T [4" STT JI0M JO SYIUOW JO Jaquiny
puadiys
suoud 1192
OP8s ‘dausinsul 11 ‘Ade[es [enuue
SIUBINSU| 2oURINSUY| 34N 3] 000°0ZS X T 9ouBInsu|
241 000°5L$ 000°0STS pue DIURINSU| [Blusq PUE [EIPBIN suoyd|[a) 9417 ‘Wnpusppe {sedA1jje apnjpul}
pue [BAPSW |INd | [2IIPAW (N4 Ul BSH 86 pue Ajitued [nd pue [Bolpan uIWIpY 00008 %S Joylo/sourinsu| ssyysusy
L9 C0TS
SLE'ELS 004'85% 0oo‘09s SL1°26$ - S/9'65S 009°6.$ - 000'85$ - 9EL'E9% Aejeg
1BIUIIDD
Buiyoes ] A1EdEIBD 91BIIMDD B1EIHIMED F1BUM 05 ] ¢ paanbal
DD unupy eduiid unupy gy |edpulid $3SUDIM JO SBIEJMBD
Aupgisuodsad jo
S[9AD[ SUISESIIUI/ M
91ILIMSD sausLIadxs
Buiyoea | /a1ed11ue) paieRs qof
1) unwipy 1edinung 90.48aq $0158N | ‘99488Q S, UB1SBIN “SUCIIEILHBNTD
ssuossad Auew
oN MOH ¢uswinedaq sesinsdng
ON oN ON ON suolysod 1puIqed e syl |
uoisinadng dAUBW MOY
0/ 0 UUM SISISSY 0Z/$oA ‘os }| isoaAo|dws sesinadng
FAs2)
[edpuly [ooyos |edoulg uorysod oN |edpulid ledpurig Hodsaa uosiad syl S9OP OYM




Page 93 of 93

sjediauitd

lUelsISSY 0] PpaYiys
saQIsuodsal
uecised SIUSWWCD
10y IPIMIOLISI] S0

{uoisod syl piay

IDNIYOTH

SaNOD "OT

S € ST syuow ¢ saho|dws siy3 sey 3uo| MOH

(43 S0T 0t T FIOM JO SYIUOW JO JSQUINN
puadns

auoyd [132 0r8S JdueInsy]
“oueansu; 3y 3411000028

000°0zs soueansyul | snid eyuap pue auoyd {sadA jj2 apnput}

yiesH j|9s |edipaw Jof 00'0TS Jeqs|o 1190 ‘@aueInsu| yiesy JBUY10/3cuRInsy| (soUSY

000°SS TI0TYS 8E6'TPS - £90°LES | 000°78S - 000°S9S Asepes

FEANPID éleym ‘os || ¢paambal

LS ujwpy 13Yoes] PaIpIISD sneSIVIWPY 3AY $DSUBIIT O SIIRILILIS)

19D Unupy dayoea] paia) 93483 S 49158N ‘suciIeayIfReny

ésuostad Auew

OoN ¥ $IIYIY AlUD MOH {1Uswpedsqg sasiadng

oN ON ON cuonsod 19uiged e S1yL )

IpImIzLASI ¢AUBW MmOy

0g t 53422070 0§ ‘05 J| ¢s9vroidwa sasiatadng

|edpuntd é0l

jocy2s y3iH leduud uodalt uosiad syl sIop oYM

Y1-VNHYS

AITIVA
ZNYD VLNYS

TR -
m%«& SRR

JINIHD

YdOIYN




	GOV. BOARD AGENDA

	BOARD MINUTES
 
	CONSENT- Ratif. of Expense/Payroll Vouch. 
	Donation from Nogales Debutante Cotillion

	Award REnewal Sole Source...Daktronics

	Personnel Agenda Summ.

	Addeda for SY15/16

	Revision of Standard Oper. Proced.-Addendum Sched..

	ACTION- ASBA Delegate & Alternate 

	INFO & DISCUS.- JTED Program Update

	Healthy Student Project 

	Shot Spotter Technology Presentation

	Policy GCBA...Staff Salary Schedule 

	Admin. Audit Report
 



